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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors 
Tiger Atliletic Foimdation 
Baton Rouge. LA 

Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the financial statements of Tiger Athletic Foundation (a nonprofit organization) 
which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31. 202land 2020, the 
related statements of activities, ftmctioual expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended and 
the related notes to the financial statements. 

In oui" opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Tiger Atldetic Foimdation as of December 31.2021 and 2020. and the clianges 
in its net assets and its cash flows for the year s then ended in accordance with accoimting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted oui" audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are fiirther described in 
the Auditor's Responsibilities for tlie Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We 
are required to be independent of Tiger Athletic Foundation and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We 
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair pi-esentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fail-
presentation of financial statements that are firee fiom material misstatement, whetlier due to firaiid 
or enor. 

In preparing the fmancial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are 
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the dale that the financial statements 
are available to be issued. 
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Anditor's RespoDsibilities for the Audit of the Fiuaucial Statemeuts 
Oiu" objectives ai-e to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are fiee fiom material misstatement, whether due to fiaud or eiror, and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes oiu" opinion. Reasonable assmance is a high level of assiuance but is not absolute 
assmance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will 
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting fiom fraud is liigher than for one resulting fi'om eiior. as fr aud may involve 
collusion, forgeiy, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or tlie override of internal coiinol. 
Misstatements ar e considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the 
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial 
statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedmes responsive to those risks. 
Such procediues include examirring. on a test basis, evidence regarding the amoiurts and 
disclosirres in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an imderstanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procediu es that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Tiger Athletic Foundation's internal control. 
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting pohcies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in oiu judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the 
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Tiger Athletic Foiuidation's ability to 
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time. 

We are requned to commimicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal 
control-related matters that we identified diuing the audit. 
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Report on Supplementary Information 
Om* audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a 
whole. The accompanying supplementary infonnation on pages 53 tlnoiigh 58 is presented for 
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the fmancial statements. Such 
infonnation is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the 
imdeilying accounting and other records used to prepai'e the fmancial statements. The infonnation 
has been subjected to the auditing procedmes applied in the audits of the financial statements and 
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such infonnation directly to the 
imderiyiiig accounting and other records used to prepare the fmancial statements or to the fmancial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedmes in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information presented on 
pages is faiiiy stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

A Professional Accoimting Corporation 

Metaiiie, LA 
April 18,2022 

-3 -



TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
DECEMBER31.2021 imd2020 

AS SETS 

2021 2020 
CIIRREVT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equK'aleiits 
Investments 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash eqim'alents 
Investments 

Other receivables 

Contracts i-ecebable 

Unconditional promises to gK'e 
Prepaid e}q)enses 

Other current assets 
Total current assets 

NONCIiRRENT ASSETS 

Restricted assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
tovestments 

Other receivables 
Contracts receri-able 
Unconditional promises to gh'e.net 
Property and equ^ment. net 
Assets held for donation to LSU 
Othernoucurrent assets 

Total noucurrent assets 

16,209,120 

21,065,366 

38,243,875 
7,970,123 
2,646,735 

26,458,196 
4,956,194 

278,081 
195,266 

118,022,956 

5,425,659 
99,298,809 

49,124,320 
3,519,952 

201,282,923 
8,359,752 
7,421,150 

374,432,565 

13,534,428 

21,889.925 

34,627,312 
3,912.706 

3.364.160 
6-623.397 
6.034.9SI 

195.917 
196.476 

90.379.302 

16.088.416 
114,735.177 

2,313.797 
29.806J224 

4-794.S84 
209,055.655 

8.556.443 
4.993.709 

390.344.305 

Total assets 492,455,521 480.723.607 

The accompanying notes are an integi al pait of these financial statements. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION fCONTINUED^ 
DECEMBER 31. 2021 aiid2Q20 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

2021 2020 
CURRENT LIABBLTTTES 
Accounts payable 
Retainage payable 

Other ciureiit liabilities 
Defeired revenues 

Amounts held in custody forothei-s 
Bonds payable 

Term loan 
Total current liabilities 

NONCLRRENT IJABn.mES 

Deferred revenues 

Amoimts held in custody £or others 
Bonds payable, net of current 

Principal au»unt 

Deferred financing costs 
Term loan, net of current amount 

Principal aiuoiint 

Defened financing costs 
Total noncurrent liabilities 
Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 

Without donor restrictions 
Undesignated 

Designated by the Board for operating reserv es 

With douorrestrictions 

Total net assets 

Total liabilities and net assets 

1,782,410 
44,178 
29,469 

28,841,711 

623,960 
7,459,000 
3^36,692 

42,017,420 

49,456,329 
609,442 

119,426,000 
(634,620) 

10,442,848 
(34,188) 

179,265,811 
221,283,231 

133,024315 

71,915,450 
204,939,765 

66,232,525 

271,172,290 

$ 492,455,521 

1.803.799 
54.965 
36.121 

27.858.349 

2.552.4S2 

7.647.000 
3.056.068 

43.008.784 

30,017,905 
613,258 

126.885,000 
(690,756) 

13.679.540 
(43.104) 

170.461.843 
213.470.627 

122.514,814 

85.722.807 
208,237,621 

59.015.359 

267.252.980 

480.723.607 

The accompanying notes are an integjal part of these financial statements. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 
\EARS ENDED DECEMBER 31.2021 and 2020 

Cliange in net assets without donor restrictioas: 

Revenues withotit doiiorrestrictions: 
Contributions 

Contract revenue 

Investment letum. net 

Other revenues 

Total revenues without donor restrictbns 

Net assets released fiom donor restrictions: 
Satis&ctioii ofpuiposc restrictions 

Total net assets released fiom donor restrictions 
Total revenues and other support without donor restrictions 

Program e::g>euses: 

Amounts incurred to benefit Louisiana State X&rversity fon 

Projects specified by the Board of Directors 

Catering and other 

Financing costs 

Literest 

Personnel 

Repairs and maintenance 
Insurance 

Depreciation 
Other 

Total program e:penscs 

General and admiaistrath'e expenses 

Fundratstng expenses 

Total expenses 

Change in net assets without donor restrictions 

2021 2020 

S 1,«46,191 $ 1.603,596 

33,50d,600 6.433,382 

828353 8,040.290 

13,093,631 13.836.867 

49,074,775 29.914.135 

10,511,050 10316.391 

10.511.050 10.916.391 
59,585,825 40.830.526 

40,879346 17.411.680 
2,874,701 981.656 

34,853 35.578 

3,546388 3.S28.176 

391377 451.400 

360,677 94.740 

683397 578.142 

5,281,136 5328309 

342336 237.969 

54395311 28.847.550 

6,061,176 3.799.571 

2,426394 2.733.648 

62,883,681 35.380.769 

t3.297.8561 5.449.757 

The accompanying notes are an integral pait of these financial statements. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED) 
YEARS INDEDDECEMBER31. 2021 flnd202Q 

2021 2020 

Giauge ill net assets with donor restrictions; 
Revenues with donorlestrictious: 

Contributions 
Investment retum. net 

12,679,407 
5,048,809 

10,032.864 
4.685.468 

Total revenues with donor restrictions 17,728,216 14.718.332 

Net assets released fiomdonor restrictions: 
Satis£iction ofpuipose restrictions (10,511,050) flO.916.391) 

Totalrevenues and other support with donor restrictions 7,217,166 3.801.941 
Change in net assets with douorrestrictions: 7,217,166 3.801.941 

Ciaiige in net assets 
Net assets at beginnine ofyear 

3,919,310 
267,252,980 

9.251.698 
258.001.282 

Net assets at end ofyear S 271,172,290 S 267.252.980 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fmancial statements. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

STATEMENT OF FLTSCTIONAL EXPENSES 
YFAR1NDTD DFCEVIBER 31.2021 

Prognun Senices 

Contributions Contributions 
toLSU loLSU DgorDon Stadiiim 
AUilotlc Nonathletic Suites Cinb BasketbaU 

Sabhes and wages 
Payroll ta»$ 
Employee benefits 
Contifl>utions to LSU 
Coaches' supplement 
Scoreboard ejpenses 
Marketing and publicity 
Dues and subscr^tbns 
Professional fees 
Academic awards 
Tickets purchased 
Financing costs 
licensing lights 
bteiest etfiense 
Catering and other erftenses 
Management fee 
Occupancy 
Event parking 
Repairs and maintenance 
Travel and entertainnsni 
Membershf 
Meeting eipense 

Baseball 
Supplies and office equqmient 
Pimting 
Conputer 
Bank charges 
Special events and other 
Insurance 
Bad debts 
Promotional expense 
Depreciation 

Total e}q)enses 

37,212,473 
400,000 
277,697 

54.827 
129,110 

$ 89,983 S 120,042 S 
9,358 11,242 

14,741 49,414 

19,973 

10,214 

2.795.625 

1,005,276 
1,250,731 

36,000 
84,900 

126,941 

11,463 
225,284 

Ii48.l49 

34,853 

2,541,712 
1,487,450 

50,000 

232,505 

458,313 

3.932.987 

29963 
2,415 

11,210 

58,833 

1,176 

S 40.869.732 10214 4222.799 8918.518 103.597 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 



TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES fCONTlNTED^ 
lEA&EiBEmmam2L2iUl 

ProgramSeraces 

Alex Box 
Snites Total 

General and 
Admnis Iratii* Fuiukaisins Total 

Sahiies and $ 3937 S 27935 i 2065.150 S 1051.364 5 3295.739 
Pa^-ioDtans 3.7S3 26,778 141267 82.432 250,477 
Employee benefits 9.909 8534 555.072 286700 927.046 
Contid>utions to LSU - 37.212.473 . - 3721Z473 
Coaches' supplement - 400,000 - - 400.000 
Scoieboaid et^enses - 277.697 - . 277.697 
Maiieting and publicity - 19.973 - 241,13! 31,104 
Dues and subsci^tions - 54.827 28v75l 6579 90,157 
Professional fees - 129.110 92860 - 227.970 
Acadeak awards - 10.214 - - 10214 
Tickets purchased - - - 119213 119213 
FinancBig costs - H853 - - 3433 
Licensing rights i4aoco 140.000 - - 140.000 
hneiest expense - 3.546.988 - - 3246988 
Chtoing and odter osteoses 77.687 2874,701 - 886 2875287 
Management fee - - - - -
Occupancy - 86.000 216525 29.767 332292 
Event paitmg - 84.900 34220 - 11930 
Sepaiis and mninteoance 55 360,677 5.462 - 366139 
Travel and entertainment - - 87,178 37032 457.430 
MeizlKishg} - - 11.074 174228 185202 
Meetmg eapense - - 4203 - 4203 
BasebaO - - - - -
Supplies and office equqinxnt - - 22.058 7,948 30.006 
luting - - 396 - 396 
Congtuter - - 134.860 5031 185.111 
Bank charges - - 523i93 - 523.693 
Special events and other - 11.463 245219 2250 259.032 
Insiuance - 683,597 127268 - 811.165 
Bad debts and other aOowmces - - 1.752820 . 1,758.820 
I^motioaal eiqiense - - - 3,693 3.693 
Depredation . 8.076761 - - 8.076761 

Total eases $ 270i651 $ 54.395,511 $ 6061.176 S 1426994 S 62883.681 

The accompanying notes are an integral pait of these financial statements. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 
YEAR EST)ED DECEVIBFR 31. 2020 

Program Senices 

Contributloiis 
foLSU 
Athletic 

Contributions 
toLSU 

Nonatfaletlc 
Tiger Den 

Suites 

Salaries and wages 
Payroll taxes 
Enployee benefits 
Coutribwtioiis to LSU 
Coaches' supplement 
Scoreboard expenses 
Marketing and publicity 
Dues and subscriptions 
Professional fees 
Academic awards 
Tickets purchased 
Financing costs 
licensing rights 
Interest expense 
Catering and other erpeiises 
Management fee 
Occupancy 
Event parking 
Repairs and maintenance 
Travel and entertainment 
Membership 
Meeting expense 
Basketball 
Baseball 
Supplies and office equipment 
Printing 
Compirter 
Bank charges 
Special events and other 
Insrurance 
Bad debts and other allowances 
Promotional expense 
Depreciation 

Total expenses 

$ 

13.512J30 
400.000 
285.713 

34.014 
31.427 

400.000 

2.748.296 

117.334 
10.029 
27.118 

16.012 

1445,625 
373.176 

I.OOO 
30440 
42.242 

717 
190.300 

1.348.149 

Stadinm 
Club 

173.106 
13,846 
69.207 

35.578 

2.682.551 
557.366 

50.000 

35.691 

387.842 

3.880.060 
$ 17.011.680 $ 400.000 3.301.942 7.885.247 

The accompanying notes are an integral pait of these financial statements. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOLTNDATION 

STATEMENT OF FI:NCTI0NAL EXPENSES (CONTINUED) 
YEARES-Dn)DECEMBER31. 2020 

Pi-QgiamSfnlces 

Alex Box 
Suites Total 

General and 
AdndnistratiAe Rmthaisinfi Total 

Salaiiesaud wages $ 30,846 $ 32i;>86 $ 2^39302 $ 1,006,983 $ 3467,571 
PayioU taxes 2,916 26,791 145,124 ^949 250,864 
FiTibyeebenefts 6,998 103,323 534.907 2583<B 896,533 

Contiibutbiis to LSU - 13,517730 - - 13,517?^ 
Coaches' supplenent - 400,000 - - 400,000 
Scor^oaid e^eases - 285,713 - • 285,713 
Madsting and publicity - 16.012 - 300,452 316,464 

Dues and subsci^tions - 34.014 28,652 7,2M 69,870 
Professional fees - 31,427 106,893 - 138320 
Acadenxc awards - 400,000 - - 400,000 

Tickets purchased - - - 334924 334,924 
Ftnancmg costs - 35,578 - - 35,578 
Ikensmg lights 140,000 140,000 - - 140,000 

hitetest e^qiease - 3,828,176 - - 3.828,176 
Chlefing and other ei^enses 51,114 981,656 - - 981,656 
Management fee - - - - -
Occupancy - 51,000 217,273 27928 296301 
Event parking - 30,240 16,550 - 46,790 

Repairs and maintenance 16,807 94,740 8,699 - 103,439 
Travel and entertaimnent - - 72,889 355,776 428,665 

Meolieish^ - - 21,003 239432 260,535 
Meeting er^ense - - 5,538 - 5,538 
Bastetball - - - 63,616 63,616 
Baseball - - - - -
Supplies andofBce equ^ment - - 14,441 9,421 23,862 
Ftinting - - 1D;037 - 10,037 
Conyuter - - 87,448 50,560 138,008 

Bank charges - - 846,593 - 846,593 

Special eii'eQts and other - 717 74,423 - 75,140 
hisurance r- 578,142 121,134 - 699376 
Bad debts and other aUomnces - - (751,335) - (751,335) 
PioizDtionalejpense - - - - -
Depreciation - 7J176.505 - - 7.976,505 

Total ejqrenses $ 248.681 $ 28,847,550 S 3.799.571 $ Z733,648 $ 35,380.769 

The accompanying notes are an integi al part of these financial statements. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
YEARS ENDED DECEVEER31.2021 AND 2020 

2021 2020 
OperadDg acddties 

Change iu net assets 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to 
net cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 

Change in allowance for accotiiits receivable 

Change in aUou-ance forunconditionalpromises to give 

Net unrealized and lealized gains on investments 

Loss on sale ofproperty and equ^uienl 

Transfer ofproperty and eqii^meut to LSU 

Contributions lestiicted for long*teiiu purposes 

Aniortuation bcKided b mterest e:q}ense 
Decrease (mcrease) b operatbg assets: 

Receivables and other prepaid assets 

Unconditional promises to give 

Contracts receivable 

Other assets 

Increase (decrease) b operatbg liabilities: 

Accounts payable 

Retabage payable 

Other cunent liabilities 
Defcired revenues 
Amounts held b custody for others 

Net cash (used b) provided by operatbg activities 

Insesdng actisides 

Purchase of bvestments 

Saks ofbvestments 

Purchase ofproperty and equ^uient 

Proceeds foomsale ofproperty and equipment 
Net cash provided by (used m) bvestbg activities 

Rnancii^ acdvities 

Proceeds homcoutiibutious i-estricted for bvestment 

b perpefital endotsinents 
Prbc^alpayments onbonowbgs 
Net cash used b financbg activities 

Net change b cash, cash equwalents. and restricted cash 
Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash, begbnmg ofyear 

Cash, cash cquK'aknts. and restricted cash, end ofyear 

Suppkuttntaidiscbsures ofcash flowbfonuatbu: 

Cash paid for mterest 

Non cash transfer of completed construction m progress to 
assets held fordonarbn to LSU 

s $ 9.251.698 

8»076,76I 7.976.505 
{96,154) (188,609) 
687^04 (1.560.045) 

(2»862^77) (9.559.240) 
- 192.558 

1^10,451 5.594.174 
(1,193,142) (1.274.671) 

65,082 66.520 

3,045,212 2.412.307 
1,666,415 3.102.680 

(39,152,895) 19.002.816 
(2,426,231) (2.391.856) 

(21,389) (959.981) 
(10,787) (1.026,398) 

(6,652) 36.121 
20,421,786 81i)27 
(1,932338) 125354 
(7,909374) 30.881.760 

(196,018,667) (100.978.760) 
211,084,454 92.985.487 

(2,083,631) (8.638.414) 
65.842 -

13,047,998 (16.631.687) 

1,193,142 U74.671 
(10,703,068) (10.691.606) 

(9,509,926) (9.416.935) 

(4371,502) 4.833.138 
64,250,156 59.417.018 

s 59,878.654 $ 64.250.156 

s 3,553,640 $ 3.791055 

s 1,713,760 $ 8.149.939 

Hie accompanying acres are an integral part of these fmancial statements. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Summaiv of Significapt Accoupting Policies 

Nature of Acti\1ties 

Tiger Atliletic Foundation (TAP or the Foundation) was organized on May 17, 1983, under the 
name The LSU Tigers Unlimited Coiporation, as a nonprofit coiporation under Louisiana Revised 
Statute (R.S.). 12:201 (7). The coiporation's name was changed to Tiger Athletic Foundation on 
April 17.1987. 

The Foundation's primary objective is to encourage support and raise fiiuds for the Louisiana State 
University and Agriciiltrnal and Mechanical College (LSU) located in Baton Rouge. Louisiana and 
its intercollegiate athletic program. Funds attracted by this private, nonprofit coiporation are 
primarily used to defi'ay the cost of scholar-ships of moi-e dian 450 student atliletes. to help maintain 
and improve LSU athletic facilities, and to retir-e present indebtedness. The Foimdation also 
overaees the management of the Tiger Den Suites. Stadiimi Club, and Alex Box Suites for 
LSU. The Foimdation is governed by a board of directors who are elected fr om the membership. 

Although estabUshed to support LSU and its athletic program. TAP is separate and distinct from 
LSU in law and in fact. As a nonprofit coiporation established to support a Louisiana public higher 
education instimtion and meeting criteria established in Louisiana R.S. 17:3390B(l)-(3). TAF may 
not be deemed an agent for LSU and TAF fimds are considered private. Neither* LSU nor the Stale 
of Louisiana has any liability for the obligations, whether financial or otherwise, incurred by TAF. 

The Foundation is required to comply with the provisions set forth in the Uniform Afiiliation 
Agreement entered into with LSU on December 1, 2020. 

Siguiflcaut New Accounting Pionoimcemenfs 

In January 2016. the Financial Accoimting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accoimting Standards 
Update (ASU) 2016-02. Leases (Topic S42). ASU 2016-02 requires that a lessee recognize the assets 
and habilities that arise from leases classified as finance or operaturg. A lessee slioirld recognize in 
the balance sheet a hability to make lease payments (the lease liability) and a riglit-of-use asset 
representing its right to use the imderlying asset for the lease tenu. For leases with a term of 12 
months or less, a lessee is pennitted to make an accoimting policy election by class of imderlying 
asset not to recognize lease assets and lease liabihties. In transition, lessees and lessors are required 
to recognize and measure leases at the beginning of the ear liest period presented using a modified 
retrospective approach. ASU 2016-02 will be effective for the Foimdation begmning in the year 
ending December 31. 2022. Management is ciurenfly evaluating the impact ASU 2016-02 will have 
on the financial statements. 

In November 202L the FASB issued ASU 2021-10, Goventmeat Msistaiwe (Topic 822), which 
requii-es business entities to disclose information about transactions wifli a government that are 
accoimted for by applying a grant or contribution model by analogy. This could include various forms 
of government assistance, but excludes transactions in the scope of specific US GAAP, such as tax 
incentives accoimted for under Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 740. Income Taxes. For 
transactions in the scope of the new standard, business entities will need to provide information about 
the natme of the transactioa including significant terms and conditions, as well as die amoimts and 
specific fmancial statement line items affected by the transaction. ASU 2021-10 will be effective for 
the Foimdation beginuing in the year ending December 31. 2022. The adoption of tliis ASU is not 
expected to have a material effect on the financial statements. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOtTNDATlON 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEIVIENTS 

1. Summai'v of Significant Accountiug Policies fCoutimiedl 

Cash and Cash Eauivaleuts 

The Foimdatioii considers all nmesQicted higlily liquid investments with an original manuity of 
three months or less, and whose use is not limited to be cash equivalents. Certain cash equivalents 
generated in the Foimdation's investment accounts are classified as investments. 

Concenti ation ou Credit Risk for Cash Held in Bank 

TAF periodically maintains cash in bank accounts in excess of insured limits. At December 31.2021 
and 2020, the Foundation had $58,541,383 and $63,257,082. respectively, in excess of the 
FDIC insured limit. Custodial ci'edlt risk for these deposits is the risk that, in the event of the feiliire of 
a depository financial institution, the agency will not be able to cover these deposits. 

Investments 

As fiirther presented in Note 4. the Foimdation records investment purchases at cost, or if donated, 
at fail" value on the date of donation. Tliereafter, investments are reported at their fair values in the 
statements of financial position. Net investment retmn is reported in the statements of activities 
and consists of interest arrd dividend income, realized and umealized capital gains and losses, less 
external and direct internal investment expense. 

Fair Values of Financial Insfniments 

Tlie carrying values of the Formdation's financial instniments approximate fair value. 

The Foimdation follows the provisions of the FASB ASC Topic 820. Fair Value Measurement. 
Under FASB ASC Topic 820, fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an 
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the 
measurement date. 

FASB ASC Topic 820 establishes a fan* value hierarchy for inputs used in measiuing fair market 
value that maximizes the use of obsei'vable inputs and minimizes the use of imobseivable inputs by 
requiring that the most observable inputs be used when available. Observable inputs are those that 
market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability based ou the best information available 
in the circumstances. The fail" value hierarchy is categorized into tlnee levels based on the inputs 
as follows: 

Level 1 - Valuations based on imadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets 
or habilities as of the reporting date. Since valuations are based ou quoted prices 
that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these 
securities does not entail a significant degree of judgment. 

Level 2 - Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all 
significant inputs ai"e observable, either dir ectly or indirectly, as of the reporting date. 

Level 3 - Valuations based on inputs that are imobservable and include situations where there 
is little, if any. marker activity for the investment. The inputs into tlie determination 
of fair value require significant management judgment or estimation. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOU>n>ATION 

NOTES TO FINANCL\L STATEiVIENTS 

1. Snmmarv of Significant Accountiug Policies (Continuedl 

Fair Values of Fiuaucial lustniments (Contimied) 

lu some iustaiices. the inputs used to measiue fah value may fall into different levels of the fail" 
value liierarchy. In such instances, an investment's level within the fair value hierarchy is based 
on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. 

The Foimdation's measuiements of fair value are made on a recuiiing basis, and the valuation 
techniques for assets and liabilities recorded at fair value are as follows: 

Investments - The Foimdation invests in certificates of deposit thiough vaiious financial 
instimtions, which generally matiue within one year, and are repotted at cost, which approximates 
fair value. Interest income on certificates of deposit is accrued at each mouth end. The fair value of 
money market accounts is the closing price reported on the active market on which the individual 
seciuities are u aded. Tlie fah value of equity sectuities is the market value based ou quoted maiket 
prices, when available, or market prices provided by recognized broker dealers. The fair value of 
debt securities is the market value based on quoted maiket prices, when available, or market prices 
provided by recognized broker dealers. The fair value of real estate seciuities is based on pricing 
models, quoted prices of seciuities with similar chaiacteristics. or discounted cash flows. The fair 
value of real assets is based on pricing models, quoted prices of seciuities with similar 
characteristics, or discomited cash flows. The fair value of alternative investments is valued at net 
asset value per shai"e owned by the Foundation. The net asset value is based on the fair value of 
the imderlying investments held by the ponfolio fimd less its habilities. 

Tlie preceding methods described may produce a fail" value calculation that may not be reflective 
of fiitiue fair values. Fiutheiiuoi"e, while the Foundation believes its valuation methods are 
appropriate and consistent witli otlier mai"ket investments, the use of different methodologies or 
assumptions to deteiinine the fail" value of certain financial instimnents could result in a different 
fair value measiuemeut at the reporting date. 

Unconditional Promises to Give 

Contributions that are expected to be collected within one yeai" ai"e recorded at net realizable value. 
Contributions tiiat are expected to be collected in fiitiu'e years are recorded at the present value of 
theii" estimated fiitiue cash flows. Changes to the estimate of the present value of the contiibutions 
will be reported in the period the changes aie made. The Foimdation establishes an allowance for 
unfulfilled pledges based on a specific analysis of the remaining contiibution balance due for 
contiibutions that were not made in accordance with the donor's pledged timeline. Deaeases in 
donor restiicted contiibutions. because of changes in the amoimts of assets expected to be received, 
are recorded as a loss and are repoited widiin expenses on the statements of activities. 

Pi oDeitv and Eauipment 

The pmchase of property and equipment is recorded at cost. Donations of property and equipment 
are recorded as suppoit at their estimated fail* value. Such donations aie repoited as revenues 
without donor restiictions unless the donor has restiicted the donated asset to a specific piupose. 
Assets donated with explicit restiictions regarding theii* use and contributions of cash that must be 
used to acquiie propeity and equipmeut are reported as revenues with donor restiictions. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO FINANCL4L STATEMENTS 

1. Summary of Slgniflcaaf Accounting Policies (Cotttinued'> 

Property and Ecmipinent rCoutimiecL 

It is TAP'S policy to capitalize all fixed asset piuchases greater than $1,000. Property and 
equipment is depreciated using the straight-line method over estimated usefiil lives of 5 to 50 years. 

Construction in progress and other additions are stated at cost and represent costs of constmction. 
Diuing the coustitiction period, interest will be capitalized on all qualifying expenditiues. 

Assets Held for Donation to LSU 

Assets held for donation to LSU consist of various capital projects and athletic facility 
improvements that are not used in the operations of TAP and are, ther-efore, not included within 
property and equipment. At December 31. 2021 and 2020. the balance in this account was 
comprised entirely of construction in progress on capital projects that were completed and expected 
to be donated to LSU within one year of the statement of financial position date. 

Impaiiment of Long-Lived Assets 

The Poimdation reviews long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in 
circimistances indicate tliat the carrying amoimt of an asset may not be recoverable. In the event 
that the midiscoimted cash flows resulting from the use of the asset gr oup is less than the carrying 
amount, an impairment loss equal to the excess of the asset's carrying amount over its fair* value 
is recorded. The Poimdation did not record any impairment loss diuing the years ended 
December 31. 2021 and 2020. 

Deferred Fiuancing Costs 

The Poimdation follows the PASB ASU 2015-03. Interest - Imputation of Intei-e^t (Suhtopic 
8i5-B0): Simplifying the Presentation of Debt Issuance Costs, wliich requires that debt issuance 
costs related to a recognized debt liability be presented as a direct deduction fi'om the carrying 
amoimt of that debt hability. consistent with debt discoiuits. 

Deferxed financing costs of $1,008,426 as of December 31. 2021 and 2020 associated with the 
Revenue Bonds Series 2012. Revenue Bonds Series 2015. Revenue Bonds Series 2015A. and 2019 
teim loan are being amortized over the respective lives of the debt agreements. These costs are 
presented net of accmnulated amortization of $339,618 and $274,566 as of December 31. 2021 and 
2020, i-espectively. Amortization of the costs is recorded as a component of interest expense. 

Capitalized Licensing Rights 

Other noncurrent assets includes $4,200,000 of licensing rights associated widi the construction 
of Alex Box baseball stadium. These costs are presented net of accmnulated amortization of 
$1,808,334 and $1,668,334 as of December 31.2021 and 2020. respectively. These costs are being 
amortized over the life of the stadiimi. Amortization of the costs is recorded as a component of total 
expenses. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATE]VIENTS 

1. Summai-v of Signiflcnnt Accoimtipg Policies (Continued^ 

Amoimts Held iu Custody for Others 

The aiuoiiuts held in custody for others are disclosed in Note 3 and represent the coaches' escrow 
accoimts and affiliated chapters' accounts, which were estabhshed as a custodial fimd at the request 
of LSU. accoimts held for the LSU Athletics Department, as well as other small miscellaneous 
agency accounts. The coaches' escrow accounts and affiliated chapters' accoimts were created in 
order for TAP to act as a uouafBliated party in overseeing the revenue generated by the coaches 
and affihated booster club chapters of LSU and to provide institutional conti'ol as required by 
NCAA rules. The amounts held for the LSU Athletic Department are to fimd special projects, as 
needed, and to establish maintenance resei've accoimts for newly conshucted LSU Athletic 
Facilities as required by the Board of Regents Policy. 

Hie Foimdation has mcluded $623,960 and $2,552,482 of amoimts held in custody for others as 
restricted cash within ciuient assets as of December 31. 2021 and 2020. respectively. The 
Foimdation also has $609,442 and $613,258 of noncmxent amoimts held iu custody for others 
within restricted investments as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively. 

These amounts, in total, are offset by a liability, cmrent and non-current dependent on the maturity 
date, in the same amoimt. 

Net Assets 

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor 
imposed restrictions. Accordingly, the Foimdation reports information regarding its financial 
position and activities according to two classes of net assets: without donor restrictions and with 
donor restrictions. Net assets without donor restrictions include those net assets available for use 
in general operations and not subject to donor restrictions. The governing board has designated, 
fiom net assets without donor restrictions, net assets for operating reserves that may be di'awn 
upon in the event of fmancial distress or an immediate liquidity need iu line with TAF's mission. 
Net assets with donor restiictions ar e those net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions. Some 
donor-imposed restiictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage 
of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions ar-e perpetual in 
natiu'e. where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity. Donor-imposed 
restrictions are released when a restriction expires, that is. when the stipulated time has elapsed, 
when the stipulated purpose for which the resoiu'ce was restricted has been fiilfiUed, or both. 

Coptiibntlons 

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Foundation that is. iu 
substance, imconditional. Contributions that ai"e restricted by the donor are reported as increases 
in net assets without donor restrictions if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the 
contributions are recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in 
net assets with donor restiictions depending on the nature of the restrictions. Wlien a restriction 
expnes. these contributions are recognized as changes in net assets without donor restrictions. 
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TTGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Summary of Significant Accoiintrng Policies (Continued) 

Donated Services 

During the years ended December 31. 2021 and 2020. the value of contributed services meeting 
the requii'ements for recognition in the financial statements was not considered material and has 
not been recorded. 

Revenue from Contracts with Customers 

The Foundation recognizes revenue in accordance with ASC Topic 606. Re\'etiuefi'om Contracts 
with Customers, which provides a five-step model for recognizing revenue fi'om contracts with 
customer's as follows: 

• Identify the contract with a customer 

• Identify the performance obligations in die contract 

• Detemiine the transaction price 

• Allocate the transaction price to the performance obhgations in the contract 

• Recognize revenue when or as performance obligations are satisfied 

The Foimdation has lights to receive cash under contracts with its members in exchange for the 
members right to piuchase tickets for fiitiu'e LSU athletic events, primarily the right to piuchase 
certain ''premium seating" football tickets in Tiger Stadium. Die right to piuchase tickets is 
primarily marketed and sold to end-user consumers in the United States. The I'esiilts of the 
Foimdation's revenue related to the right to piuchase tickets ar e affected by economic conditions, 
which can vary by market, and can be impacted by consumer disposable income levels and 
spending habits. Die Foundation includes within contract revenue on the statements of activities 
those amounts recognized relative to the contract terms. 

Natlue of Pr oducts and Services 
The Foimdation recognizes the revenues for the right to piuchase season tickers at a point in time 
in the year the atliletic season starts, which is when the performance obligation is satisfied. 

Payment is due and payable prior to March 1^ of each year of the contract term. In instances 
where the timing of revenue recognition differs fi:om the timing of the right to invoice, the 
Foundation has determined that a significant financing component does not exist. The primar'y 
purpose of the Foimdation's invoicing terms is to provide customers with simplified and predictable 
ways piuchasiug the rights to piuchase rickets and not to receive fiuancmg fiom or provide 
financing to the customer. Additionally, the Foimdation has elected the pi'actical expedient that 
permits an entity to not recognize a significant fmancing component if the time between the transfer 
of a good or service and payment is one year* or less. 

Transaction Price 
The transaction price is the amoimt of consideration to which the Foimdation expects to be 
entitled in exchange for transfening the right to piuchase tickets to the customer. Revenue related 
to the liglit to piuchase tickets are recorded based on the transaction price, which includes fixed 
consideration only. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Suinmai-y of Significant Accoitntiug Policies fConflnuetn 

Revenue from Coutiacts with Customers (Coutimied'i 

Contract Balances 
The timing of revenue recognition may not align with the right to invoice the customer. Hie 
Foimdation records coutiacts receivable when it has the unconditional right to issue an invoice 
and receive payment, regaidless of whether revenue has been recognized. The Foundation's 
receivables include contracts for the 2021 through 2026 seasons. The amount of the coutiacts 
receivable that is specific to those conti'actual donations for the riglit to piuchase certain "premium 
seating" football tickets in Tiger Siadiimi is pledged for the payment of debt service mentioned in 
Note 7. Wlien consideration is received and revenue has not yet been recognized, and for the 
conti'acts receivable for fiitme seasons, a conuact liability (defeired revenue) also is recorded. 

Balances as of December 31. 2021 and 2020 are included in the statements of financial position. 
Opening balances as of January 1.2020 wei^e as follows; 

Contracts Receivable S 55.432.437 

Defeixed Revenue S 57.794.327 

The Foundation owns scoreboards and related equipment installed at vaiioiis athletic venues on 
the LSU campus. Contract revenues associated with these scoreboards aie more fiUly described in 
Note 12. 

Rents - LSU and University Club 

In 1999, the Foimdation entered into a Bond Purchase Agieement that provided 543,575.000 in 
revenue bonds for the ptupose of financing or reimbursing a portion of the cost of certain 
improvements and renovations to the East Side Upper Deck (ESUD) of Tiger Stadiiun at LSU. 
The agi'eement stipulates that LSU shall pay $2,000,000 to the Foimdation as annual rent for 
the facilities. In 2015. the lease was amended to include the 2015 revenue bonds (see Note 7). 

In 2004. the Foimdation entered into a Bond Piuchase Agreement that provided $90,000,000 in 
revenue bonds for the piupose of financing or reimbuising a portion of the cost of certain 
improvements and renovations to the West Side Upper Deck (WSUD) at LSU's Tiger Stadium, 
construction of a football operations center and miscellaneous improvements to Tiger Stadimn. 
The agieement stipulates that LSU shall pay 52.500.000 to the Foundation as annual rent for these 
facilities. In 2015. the lease was amended to include the 2015A revenue bonds (see Note 7). 

In 2012. the Foimdation entered into a Bond Piuchase Agreement that provided 575.000.000 in 
revenue bonds for the piupose of financing or reimbiusing a poition of the cost of the construction 
of the South End Zone (SEZ) at LSU's Tiger Stadium. The Bond Piuchase Agreement was 
amended in 2014 to provide 570.000.000 in revenue bonds for the same piupose. The Foundation 
also entered into a $30,000,000 tenn loan in 2012. of which a portion was also used for the piupose 
of financing or reimbiusing a portion of the cost of the construction of the SEZ. The agreement 
stipulates that LSU shall pay $4,000,000 to the Foimdation as aimual rent for these facilities. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO FI> A>CIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Summary of Significant Accountiiig Policies (Continued't 

Reuts - LSU aud University Club fCoutiuued') 

The Foiuidatiou maiutains a lease aud license agi eemeiit with The University Club of Baton Rouge. 
L.L.C.. as the tenant of the lease. The Foimdation receives monthly payments equal to 6% of the 
prior month's gross revenues plus an amiual fee per member. The University Club serves as the 
home course for the LSU golf teams and is also used for LSU hosted events. 

Functional Expenses 

Tlie costs of providing various program and supporting activities, which include fimdi-aising and 
general and administrative activities, have been smumarized on a fiiuctional basis in the financial 
statements. Certain categories of expenses are attributed to more than one progr am or suppoitiug 
fiuiction. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied. 
Payroll expenses are allocated on the basis of time and effort. General and administrative expenses 
include those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific fimction but provide 
for the overall support and direction of the Foimdation. All other expenses are specifically identified 
to the apphcable functional expense category. 

Advertising 

Tlte Foundation's pohcy is to expense advertising costs as the costs are inciuted. Advertising costs 
totaled $261,104 and $316,494 for the year's ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively. 

Tax Status 

The Foundation is exempt fiom fedei'al income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code and has been designated as an organization that is a not a private foimdation. 

Use of Estimates 

Tlie preparation of financial statements in conformity with accoimting principles generally 
, accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assiunptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the fmancial statements and the 
reported amoimts of revenue and expenses diuing the reporting period. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates. 

Reclassiflcatious 

Certahi reclassifications have been made to the prior year balances in order to comply with current 
year- presentations. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

2. Lianiditv and Availabilitv 

Fiuaiicial assets available for general expenditure, tbat is, without donor or other restrictions 
limiting then use. within one year- of the statement of financial position date, comprise the 
following: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
hivestnients 
Other receivables 
Contracts receivable 
Unconditional promises to give, net 

December 31, December 31. 
2021 2020 

$ 16,209,120 S 11534.428 
21,065466 21.889.925 

2,646,735 3.364.160 
26,458,196 6.623.397 

114,182 23.737 
s 66,493,599 $ 45.43.5.647 

As pait of the Foundation's liquidity management plan, the Foimdation invests balances in excess 
of daily requirements in three sepamte portfolios: perpetually endowed portfolio, long term non-
endowed portfoho, and short term non-endowed poitfoho. 

The perpetually endowed poitfoho consists of fimds donated for the purpose of establishing or 
contributing to an endowment in perpetuity. The investment objectives of this poitfoho are to 
maintam the pm chase power of its endowed assets in perpetuity by targeting a total rate of return 
that will, at a minimum, maintain the value of the portfolio in real reiins (i.e.. adjusted for inflatiou 
as measured by the CPI-U or other* appropriate index designated by the investment coimnittee) after 
annual distributioiis and expenses and to maximize total retiuns over the long term consistent with 
prudent fimds management: provide annual and consistent levels of fimd distributions to 
beneficiaries; and minimize risk through divei"sificatiou. 

The long term non-endowed portfoho consists of fimds held or donated to TAP that (a) are typically 
not donor restricted for a particular purpose, and (b) in the judgment of die investment committee 
will not be requu-ed to satisfy TAF's short or intermediate term capital or operating needs. The 
investment objectives of tliis portfolio are to preserve the real piu'cLtsing power of the portfolio 
(adjusted for inflation as measmed by the CPI-U or other appropriate index) afier deducting 
expenses, with a secondary emphasis on long-tenn moder ate capital gr owth, maximize long term 
total return consistent with the time horizon for the portfolio and prudent fimds management 
practices, and minimize risk through diversification. 

The short term non-endowed portfoho consists of fimds held or donated to TAF that (a) are non-
endowed. (b) may be donor restricted for a particular purpose, and (c) are required to satisfy short 
to intermediate operation or capital needs. The investment objectives of this poitfoho are to provide 
liquidity sufficient to meet short term capital needs, preserve principal and provided for the safety 
of temporaiy fimds. and maximize short term total return consistent with the time hoiizon for tliis 
portfolio and pnident fimds management practices. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

2. Liquidity and Availability rContinued^ 

The board aimiially desiguates operating resei-ves, diat may be drawn upon in the event of financial 
distress or an immediate Uquidity need, in line with TAF's mission: 10% of available cash after 
debt service as shown in TAF's operaring budget, any interest savings on annual TAF debt service 
(calculated as annual budgeted interest less annual actual interest expense), and revenues derived 
ftom the University Club Lease and License Agreement (lease payments and aimual University 
Club membership contiibutions). 

3. Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments 

Restricted cash and cash equivalents ai'e available for the following piuposes; 

Dfcembei 31,2021. 
Cash lasestments Total 

CiuTcnt NtHtcurrent Ciu'rent Noncurrent 
Donor Ros tricted Pnrpos es S 26,928,473 $ 2 S - S 2,782409 S 29,710,584 
Donor Restricted IlidcnMnents - 416,151 - 27,761436 28477487 
By Board for Designated Pui-poses - 3,769,429 - 68,146,021 71415,450 
.Ajnounts HeldinCustodN'fiiirC^ers 623,960 1 - 609,443 1433,404 
Contractuallv In* Bond and Leases 10.691.442 1.240,076 7,970.123 _ 19401,641 Contractuallv In* Bond and Leases 

s 38.243,875 S 5,425,659 s 7,970,123 S 99,298,809 S 150438,466 

Dec eiaber31,2020 
Cash ^vestoents Total 

Current Noncuneat Cunent Noncunent 
Donor Restricted Puiposes s 21,383,388 s - $ - $ 3,311,594 $ 24,694482 
Donor Restricted Eodo\unents - 578,305 - 23,548,496 24.126,801 
By Board forDes^ated Purposes - 1,748,199 - 84,240,046 85488445 
Amounts tfekl in Custody forOtheis 2,552,482 - - 613458 3465,740 
Cbofmctuaity by Bond and Leases 10,691,442 13,761,912 3.912.706 3,021,783 31,387,843 

s 34.627J12 s 16.088.416 $ 3.912.706 $ 114,735.177 S 169463,611 

The above totals are classified as cun'eut and nonciUTent on the statements of financial position 
based on the nature of the restriction and the timefiame with which they will be released fiom 
restriction. 

The following table provides a reconciliation of cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash 
reported within the statements of fmancial position that smn to the total of the same such amounts 
shown in the statements of cash flows. 

December 31, 
2021 

Decemberil. 
2020 

Cash and cash equivalents S 16,209,120 S 13.534.428 

Restricted cash and cash equivalents 43,669,534 50.715.728 

S 59,878,654 s 64,2.50.156 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

4. Investments 

Investments at December 31,2021 and 2020 consist of the following: 

December 31, 
2021 

Money Maiicet Accoimts 
Certificates of deposit 
Domestic Equities 
Bitematioual Equities 
Fcffid Income 
iteal Estate 
Real Assets 
Altemath-e divestments 

1,565,708 
2,167,714 

22,587,517 
18,026,015 
70,615,726 
5,486,010 
1,457,630 
6,427,978 

128334,298 

December 31, 
2020 

2.499,629 
2,165,402 

17,307,053 
14.106366 

100,626.754 
1.152,322 

991.845 
1.688.537 

140.537.808 

5. Unconditional Piomlses tn Give 

Unconditional promises to give at December 31,2021 and 2020 were as follows: 

Receivable in less than one year 
Receiv able in one to five years 
Receivable in more than fiv'e years 
Total contributions receivable 

Less discoimt to net present value (discount rate was 
3% as ofDeceiriber31.2021 and 
Decenher 31.2020, respectively) 

Less albwance for unfulfilled pledges 
Net coutrbutions receivable 

2021 
4,956,194 
6,432,057 

393309 
11,781,760 

(1,067,114) 
(2338300) 

2020 
6.034.981 
6,919.194 

494.000 
13.448.175 

(1.159.810) 
(1.458.500) 

8,476,146 10.829.865 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

6. Pi opertv and Equipment 

The Fomidation's iuvestmeut in propeity and equipment consisted of the following at 
December- 31, 2021: 

Beginning Endii^ 

Balance Additions Retuvraents Transfers Balance 
Land S 4,740,000 S S S S 4,740,000 
Lcasebolds and other 

in^roveinents 5,359,961 - - - 5,359,961 
St.idium expansion and 

scoreboard 263,158,797 - (65,842) 2,661,581 265,754,536 
Fuinitui'e and equipment 320,232 6,497 - - 326,729 
Vehicles 50,222 - - - 50,222 

273,629,212 6,497 (65,842) 2,661,581 276,231,448 
Less: accumnlated depreciation (68,639.173) (8,076,761) - - (76,715,934) 
Construction in progress 4,065,616 2,077,134 - (4,375,341) 1.767,409 
PropertT and equipment, net S 209,055,655 S (5,993.130) S (65,842) S a.713,760) 5201,282,923 

Diuiug the yeai'ended December 31. 2021. $1,713,760 of completed coustiuction in progiess was 
Uansfeixed out of capital assets and into assets held for donation to LSU. 

The Foimdation's investment in property and equipment consisted of the following at 
December 31,2020; 

Rahnr» Additions Retireinnits Transfers 
Fn<4^ 

Balance 
Land $4,740,000 $ - S $ - $ 4,740,000 
Leaseholds and otber 

inqxnvements 5359,961 - - - 535936I 
Stadun e^qiansioa and 

scoreboard 261,148,474 141,648 (1,88034^ 3,749.021 263.1^797 
pumittire and 314,837 5395 - - 320332 
Vehicles 50.'>r> - - - SOW 

271.613,494 147,043 (1,88034^ 3,7^.021 273,09312 
Less; accundated depreciatim (62343,014) a376305) 1,880346 - (68,639,173) 
ConstiuctioD in progress 7,665.763 8,491371 (192.558) (11,898360) 4.065.616 
Property and equfment, net $ 216,736343 $ 661309 $ (192558) $ (8,149339) $ 209,055,655 

Dming the yeai' ended December 31. 2020, $8,149,939 of completed constmciion in progress was 
transferred out of capital assets and into assets held for donation to LSU. 

Depreciation expense totaled $8,076,761 and $7,976,505 for the years ended December 31,2021 
and 2020. respectively. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

7. Bonds and Note Payable 

A summaiy of the Foundation's outstanding debt is as follows: 

December 31, 
2021 

Revenue Bonds Series 2012 
Revenue Bonds Series 2015 
Revenue Bonds Series 2015A 
Term Loan 
Less Defeiied Fiuaucing Costs 

E>eceni)er31. 
2020 

S 58,545,000 S 61.512.000 
31,690,000 35.460.000 
36,650,000 37.560.000 
13,6794'40 16.735.608 

(668,808) (733.860) 

S 139,895,732 S 150-533.748 

In order to finance the design, development, peifomiance, and construction of the Facilities/South 
and Olympic Sports Improvements in accordance with the plans and specifications approved by 
LSU. the Foundation initiated two different debt insmmients in October 2012. 

The Foundation entered into a Bond Piuchase Agreement, and a resulting Loan Agreement, so that 
it could boiiow fioin the proceeds of the sale of Series 2012 Revenue Bonds, an aggiegate principal 
of 575,000.000. The Bond Purchase Agreement was amended in 2014 to an aggi'egate principal of 
$70,000,000. These bond indentiues contain requirements for amiual debt service and flow of fluids 
thi'ough various restricted accounts. Beginning in 2018. the Foimdationmust establish a mandatory 
sinking fluid, with annual installments due tlirough 2037. The amiual installments range fi^om a 
low of $2,762,000 in 2018 to a liigh of $4,350,000 in 2037. As seciuity for payments to be made 
by the Foundation, pmsuant to the Loan Agreement, the Foundation has entered into an Act of 
Assignment of Pledged Revenues and Seciuity Agreement, on parity with the Series 1999 and 2004 
revenue bonds. Effective December 1.2019. the Bonds were amended to include a Special Bank 
Fixed Rate equal to 2.37% thiough. but not including December 2. 2029. After which, the bonds 
will enter back into a Special Bank Variable Rate of 65% of the 90 day LIBOR Index rate plus 
1.75% or, the higher of 65% of the Federal Fimds rate plus 2.625% or 65% of the Prime Rate on 
the Adjustment Date. 

When the Series 2012 Revenue Bonds entei* back into the Special Bank Variable rate, the Bonds 
shall be subject to tender at the election of the Pmcliaser on the last day of each Special Bank Rate 
Period (optional Tender Date) upon the Piu'chaser providing written notice of their election not less 
than twelve months prior to each Optional Tender Date. Diuing any Special Bank Rate Period, in 
the event the Pmchaser has not elected to tender the Bonds pmsuant to the terms of the Indentiue. 
at the option of the Foimdation. this Bond will bear interest at the Special Bank Variable Rate or 
the Special Bank Fixed Rate pursuant to the provisions in the Indentiue and Pmchase Agreement. 
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NOTES TO FEVANCIAL STATEMENTS 

7. Bonds and Note Payable fCoutinnedl 

To finance fiie balance of the couimituieui. the Foimdation issued a noii-ievolviug taxable tenn 
loan for a principal amount of $25,000,000. In 2014. the loan agi'eemeut was amended to a 
principal amount of $30,000,000. As security for payments to be made by the Foimdation. the 
Foimdation has entered into an Act of Assignment of Pledged Revenues and Security Agi'eemeut 
on parity with the Series 1999 and 2004 revenue bonds. Effective December 2. 2019. the parties 
entered into a non-revolving taxable term loan for the ciurent balance on that date of $19,622,014 
for the same terms with the exception of the interest rate. The new loan agreement interest rate is 
2.59%. This term loan matures no later than October 1,2025. 

In July 2015, the Foimdation entered into a Bond Piu'chase Agi-eement. and a resulting Loan 
Agr-eement, so that it could bon'ow the proceeds of the sale of Series 2015 Revenue Bonds for 
a principal amoimt of $52,000,000. The Series 2015 Revenue Bonds were issued for the 
piupose of ciuTCnt refimding of all of the Series 1999 Bonds and a portion of the Series 2004 Bonds. 
The Series 2015 Revenue Bonds ar e seemed by the pledged revenues on parity with the Series 2012 
Revenue Bonds. The Bonds bear- interest fi'om their date imtil paid, at the rate of 2.49% per 
annimi payable on the fu'st calendar day of each month, commencing August 1. 2015 and shall 
mature, unless sooner paid, on September 1.2028. The Bonds shall be subject to mandatory sirrking 
fimd redemption prior to maturity at the principal amoimt of such Bonds to be redeemed plus 
accrued interest to the date of redemption without premium on each September 1. beginning 
September 1,2016 through September 1. 2028. 

In November 2015, the Foimdation entered into a Bond Purchase Agreement, and a resulting Loan 
Agreement, so that it could borrow, fiom the proceeds of the sale of Series 2015A Revenue Bonds 
for a principal amoimt of $53,045,000. The Series 2015A Revenue Bonds were issued for the 
pmpose of ciuxeut refimding all of the outstanding Series 2004 Bonds. The Series 2015 A Revenue 
Bonds are seemed by the pledged revenues on parity with the Series 2012 revenue bonds. 

The Bonds shall be subject to mandatory sinking fimd reden^tion prior to maturity at the principal 
amoimt of such Bonds to be redeemed plus accrued interest to the date of redemption without 
premium on each September 1. begimiing September 1, 2016 tluough September 2. 2039, The 
Purchaser of the Bonds has the right to tender the Bonds to the Foimdation for purchase on 
November 1. 2022 (Put Date), piu'suant to the Bond Purchase Agreement, hi the event the Bonds 
are not remarketed by the Foimdation by the Put Date, the Bonds will be retained by the Piuchaser 
for a period of one year followmg the Put Date (the Special Holding Period). At tlie end of the 
Special Holding Period, the outstanding principal of the Bonds, together with acaned interest, sliall 
become due and payable in fiill by the Foimdation. Effective November 1. 2019. the bonds were 
amended to bear interest at a rate of 2.25% per auniuu and shall matiue. unless sooner paid, on 
September 2,2039. 

Under* the provisions of the above revenue bond agreements, the Foimdation is required to maintain 
a minimimi debt service coverage ratio. At December 31.2021, the Foimdation was in compliance 
with its debt service coverage calculation loan covenant. At December 31. 2020, the Foimdation 
had obtained a waiver from the lender for its debt service coverage calculation loan covenant. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

7. Bonds and Note Payable rCoutinued) 

Tlie scheduled maturities of the debt outstandiug at December 31.2021 are as follows: 

Bonds and Note 
Payable 

2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 - 2031 
2032 - 2036 
2037 - 2041 

Less defened fmancing costs 
Total 

$ 10.695,692 
105)14,240 
11,421,518 
11368,090 
10320.000 
49,570.000 
29,675,000 

6.600.000 
(668,808) 

$ 139.895.732 

Tiie outstanding debt of the Foundation is seemed by the assignment and pledge of revenues 
derived from donations for the right to pmchase certain football tickers in Tiger Stadium. As 
mentioned in Note 1. while established to support LSU and its atliletic program. The Foimdatiou is 
separ-ate and distinct from LSU in law and in fact. As a nonprofit corporation established to support 
a Louisiana public liigher education institution and meeting criteria established in Louisiana 
R.S. 17:3390B(l)-(3). the Foimdation may not be deemed an agent for LSU and the Foundation's 
fimds are considered private. Neither LSU nor the Stale of Louisiana has any liability for the 
obligations, whether fmaucial or otherwise, incurred by the Foimdation, including the above 
mentioned debt. 

8. Fair Value Measur ements 

The valuation of the Foundation's assets measiued at fair value on a reclining basis at 
December 31. 2021 are as follows: 

lje\«l 1 Lewi 2 Lewi 3 Net Balance 
Money Market Accounts S 1.565.708 $ - $ $ 1.565.708 
Certificates of Deposit 2.167.714 - 2.167.714 
Domestic Equities 22.587.517 - 22.587.517 
Litemational Equities 18.026.015 - 18.026.015 
Fised hicome 36.415354 34300.472 70.615.726 
Real Estate 5.486.010 . 5.486010 
Real Assets 1.457.630 • 1.457.630 
Investments at NAV per share* - • 6.427.978 
Total $ 87.705.848 $ 34.200.472 $ $ r2S.334.298 

•Certain investments tlMt ai'e measured at fair value using the net asset value per share (or its equivalent) practical 
expedient ha^'e not been classified in tire fair value hierai'cliy. The fair value amounts presented in this table are intended 
to permit reconciliation of the fair value hierar chy to tlie amounts presented in the statements of financial position. 
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8. Fair Value Measurements f Continued) 

The changes in investments measmed at fair value for which the Foiuidation has used Level 3 
inputs to determine fail value for the year ending Decembei- 31,2021 are as follow: 

Net Realized 
Le\el3 andliirealized Net Transfers Lewi 3 

ASSFTS BesinnioE Badaoce Gains (lAtsesl Sales Porchases &i(Out)ofLesel 3 Facfnp Balance 

lavestiueuts S 196.875 S - S $ S (196.875) S 
Total S 196.875 S - S - $ S (196.875) s 

The valuation of the Foundation's assets and habihties measured at fail" value on a reciming basis 
at December 31, 2020 are as follows: 

ASSETS Lewi 1 Lewi 2 Lewi 3 Net Balance 
Money Market Accounts $ 2.499.629 $ - $ $ 2.499.629 

Certificates ofDeposit 2.165.402 - - 2.165.402 

Domestic Equities 17.307.053 - 17307.053 

luteniational Equities 14.106.266 - - 14.106366 
Feed Income 52.319.269 48.110.610 196.875 100.626.754 
Real Estate 1.152.322 - - 1.151322 
RealAssets S)91.845 - - 991.845 
Investments at NAVper share* . _ 1.688.537 
Total $ 90.541.786 $ 48.110.610 $ 196.875 $ 14O.537.S08 

The changes in investments measured at fail value for which the Foundation has used Level 3 
inputs to determine fan value for the year ending December 31,2020 are as follow: 

Net Realized 
Level 3 and Unrealized NetTransfeis Level 3 

Ptucbases In(Out)ofl£ti'el3 Pndtnc Ralanre 

iDvestnrDts S 590JS3 S (57.946) $ (44.827) S S (290505) S 196,875 
Total 590.553 ,^5^2, (44.827) (290.905) 196.875 

To assess the appropriate classification of investments within the fair value hieraichy, the 
availability of market data is monitored, Changes in economic conditions or valuation techniques 
may require the transfer of investments fi-om one fan value to another, hi such instances, the 
transfer is reported at the beginning of the reporting period. As presented in the tables above, there 
were net ti-ansfers out of Level 3 for the year ended December 31. 2021 and 2020. 

Fail- Value of Investments that Calculate Net Asset Value per Share 

Tlie FASB issued a standards update pertaining to Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures for 
Im estments in Certain Entities That Calculate Net Asset Value per Share. Fair values are 
determined by the use of calculated net asset value per ownership share. 
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NOTES TO FIN.\NCL4L STATEAIE>rrS 

8. Fair Valne Measnremeuts (Continued) 

Fair Value of Invesfinents that Calculate Net Asset Value per Share fCoDfimifd') 

The following table siuumarizes iiivestiueuts measiued at fair value based on NAV per share as of 
December 31. 2021: 

Dr»Bb«r31,2021 Fair Value 
Unfunded 

Commitments 

Redemption 
Frequency (If 

currenth' eligible^ 
Redemptim 

Notice Period 

b^nwood International LTD D) S d,427J>78 
S 6,427,978 

None 

Generally' Quarlerh', 
Semi-annually, or 
annually based on 

underhing holdings 

Generally, 30 to 
120 days based on 

underlying 
holdings 

The following table summarizes investments measured at fair value based on NAV per share as of 
Decembers!, 2020: 

I>ecembefri.2020 Fair Value 
Unfunded 

Sedeoqition 
Frequency (if 

cunentlv elifdble) 
Redemptico 

Notice Peiiod 

Aetos Capital Muld-Stategy Arbitrage Cayman Fund A) s souie None (Quarterly 90 days 

Aetos Capital Distressed Investment Strategies Cayman Fund 
Aetos Capital Long/Short Strategies Cayman Fund 

B) 
C) 

314,187 
873.034 

None 
None 

Quarterly 
Quarterly 

90 days 
90 days 

S 1,638.537 

A) Aetos Capital Multi-Strategy Cayman Fund was formed in the state of Delaware as a 
limited liability company. TTie fiind operates as a master flind under a master fimd/feeda* 
fimd stiuctine. The fimd seeks to produce an attractive absolute retimi on invested capital, 
largely independent of the various benchmarks associated with ti'aditional asset classes, by 
allocating its assets amoimt a select group of portfolio managers that utilize a variety of 
arbitrage strategies. 

B) Aetos Capital Distressed Investment Strategies Cayman Fund was formed in die state of 
Delaware as a limited liability company. The fimd operates as a master fimd imder a master 
fimd/feeder fimd stnictine. The fimd seeks to produce an attractive absolute reim-n on 
invested capital, largely independent of the various beuclmiar^ks associated with traditional 
asset classes, by allocating its assets amoimt a select group of porifolio managers that 
utilize a variety of distr essed investment strategies. 

C) Aetos Capital Long/Shorl Term Strategies Cayman Fimd was formed in the state of 
Delaware as a limited liability company. The fund operates as a master fimd imder a master 
fimd/feeder fimd stiuctiue. The fimd seeks to produce an atn-active absolute retiun on 
invested capital, lar gely independent of the various benchmarks associated with tr aditional 
asset classes, by allocating its assets amoimt a select gi'oup of portfolio rnanagei-s that 
utilize a variety of long/short str ategies. 

D) Ironwood International LTD is an investment company incorporated as a Cayman Islands 
Exempted Company and is registered imder the Cayman Islands Mutual Fimds Law. The 
fimd's investment objective is capital appreciation with limited var iability of returns. The 
fimd attempts to achieve this objective by investing substantially all of its assets in 
Ironwood Partners LP. the master fimd. which has the same objective of the fimd. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

9. Net Assets With Donor Restrictions 

Net assets with douor restiictious ai"e restiicted for the following piuposes or periods: 

Deceii:dl)ei-31, 
2021 

Subject to e^endituie fbra specified piupose: 

December 31, 
2020 

CapitalPlTDgianis S 10,192^21 $ 5,238.593 

Preservation of Tiger Stadium 4^98^43 3,??? 833 

Annual Scliolarsb^ Fund 2^88,588 3,345,585 

Ras ketball Building 2^47,166 2,513,197 

AD'S EseSence Fund 2,653,298 1,934,014 

BasebaU Building 2,379,840 2,588,549 

Football Eccllcnce 1,715,056 U04.473 

Football Conplex 1,263,902 3,097,946 

Tennis 998,136 992,984 

Wonvn's Basketball Building 799349 84,257 

Softball Conplex 737,712 699,317 

Acadenic Center 718,653 787,696 

T^er Den - Mike's Habitat 471,009 495,012 

Ssvnnmmg Biulding 371,870 364,366 

\^ctory Fund 349340 2,788,133 

pynnastics Facility 322323 302,178 

Basketball Bleachers 281,141 233,147 

Nutrition Center 279331 2368,509 

Qyimastics Ewellcnce 266,261 -
RflsebaQ Excellence 226,179 -
Track and Field &cellence 221309 -
Women's Basketball Excellence 174,843 -
Men's Basketball Esellence 166389 -
LChib Excellence 149,792 -
Woosn's GolfBceDence 143,898 -
Gtidiron Eicellence 132,654 -
Men's GolfExcellence 113,804 • 
LChib Renovatioas 113,728 111,358 

Softball Excellence 108380 -
Bengal BeQes 99,491 -
Track and Field Building 90,097 73,634 

Acadenic Center Operations 87,631 32,931 

Athletic Trainei's Equpment 86388 87.988 

LSU Golf Facility 74395 61,010 

\^UeybaIl Buildiag 68,643 68393 

Spirt Squad Excellence 60,054 -
Tiger Band Excellence Fund 58,778 -
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9. Net Assets With Douor Restrictions fContinued^ 

Subject to e^enditure for a specified puipose (coutinued): 

EndoWTiieuts: 
Subject to TAP'S speudiug policy and appropriation: 

bivestinent in peipetuity (including amounts above 
original mvestmsnt of S6.461.850 and $4,153,346 at 
December 31.2021 and 2020. respectively), which, 
once appropriated, is e7q>eudable to support annual 
scholarships 

Unconditional promises to give, net 

Total net assets with donor restrictions 

December 31, 

2021 

36,750,567 

28,177,387 
1304,571 

29,481,958 

DecemberSl. 

2020 

Tigerama 57301 17326 

74 Society 51377 50.836 

in Club 49,931 -

JefTBoss Honorarhim 45,786 40,786 

Swimming Dcellence 44,479 -

Student Athlete Support Rmd 42,485 -

Band Hall 34,036 75.418 

Beach Volleyball 26,635 15.936 

Women's Basketball Locker Room 1839S 18,898 

LSU Employee Assistance 15303 15,303 

Women's GolfBuilding 14,934 14.934 

Soccer Excellence 8,907 -

Soccer Cou^lex 7,725 3.000 

Football Strength Equ^ment 7,104 7,104 

Spirit Squad 4,723 12.480 

Tennis Belknce 3,045 -

Volleyball Excellence 2,008 -

TAP Fniployee Assistance 1,753 1,458 

Sue GimterRind 844 844 

Beach VoDeyballRicellence 1 -

HaHofPame - 7.072 

PMAC Restoration _ 4il49 
32.919.447 

24.126.801 
1.969.111 

26.095.912 

66332,525 59.015.359 

10. Endowment Compositiou 

The Foimdation follows the Uiiifoiiu Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA), 
the provisions of which apply to endowment fimds existing on or established after that date. The 
Board of Dhectors has detennined that the majority of the Foundation's restricted net assets meet 
the definition of endowment fimds imder UPMIFA. 
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10. Endowment Composition fContiuuedl 

The Foundation's endowment includes donor-restiicted fimds established to support LSU Athletics 
scholarships. As i-equiied by accounting piinciples generally accepted in the United States of 
America, net assets associated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the 
existence or absence of donor-imposed restiictions. 

The Board of Diiectors of the Foimdation have inteipreied the State of Louisiana's UPMIFA as 
requiring the presei-vation of the fair value of the original gift date of the douor-restiicted 
endowment fluids absent explicit donor stipulations to the conti'ary. As a result of this 
inteipretatiou. the Foundation retains in perpetuity (a) the original value of gift amounts donated to 
the endowment, and (b) accumulations to the endowment made in accordance with the direction of 
the applicable donor gift instniment at the time the accumulation is added to the fiind. Donor 
restricted amounts not retained in peipetuity are subject to appropriation for expendiuue by the 
Foiuidation in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence presaibed in UPMIFA. In 
accordance with UPMIFA. the Foimdation considers the following factors in maldng a 
detennination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment flinds: (1) the duration and 
preservation of the various fimds. (2) the purposes of the donor-restricted endowment funds. 
(3) general economic conditions. (4) the possible effect of inflation and deflation. (5) the e.xpected 
total return from income and the appreciation of investments, (6) other resom ces of the Foundation, 
and (7) the Foimdation's investment policies. 

Endowment Investment and Spending Policies - The Foimdation's investment policy is that all 
endowed fimds will be maintained by Wells Faigo and managed by FIA Investments, the 
outsoiu'ced chief investment officer. TAF lias estabUshedpnident investment and spending policies 
with the objective of maintaining the pmchase power of its endowed assets in peipetuity by 
targeting a total rate of retiuii that will. at a minimum, maintain the value of the portfoho in real 
terms (i.e., adjusted for inflation as measiued by the CPI-U or other appropriate index designated 
by the investment coimuittee) after armual distributions and expenses and to maximize total returns 
over the long term consistent with prudent fimds management: provide amiual and consistent levels 
of frmd distributions to beneficiaries: and minimize risk througli diversification. To achieve this 
objective, the TAF's asset allocation strategy is reviewed perioically and adjusted to target a total 
return that covers inflation, administrative expenses, and spending allocations, while minimizing 
volatility. TAF. in the absence of specific donor intent, has an approved spending rate of 4% plus 
reimbiu'semeut of administrative expenses after investment values at each Jiuie 30tli ar e finalized. 

The Foundation's endoivmeut net asset composition by flmd type as of December 31. 2021 is as 
follows: 

Donor-restricted ̂ ndomaent funds 
Total 

With Donor 
Restrictions 

$ 29,481,958 
S 29,481,958 

Total 
29,481,958 
29,481,958 
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10. Endowment Composition (Coutiuued^ 

A sunimaiy of the changes in The Foundation's endowment net assets for the year ended 
December 31, 2021 is as follows: 

With Douor 
Restrictions Total 

Eudotvment net assets, beginning of yeai' S 26,095,912 $ 26,095,912 

hi^estment retni'n, net 3,154,275 3,154475 

Contributions 1,077,542 1,077,542 

Appropi'iation of eudo^^lnettt assets for 
expenditure (845,771) (845,771) 

Endos^ment net assets, endof>'ear S 29,481,958 $ 29,481458 

The Foundation's endowment net asset composition by fiind type as of December 31. 2020 is as 
follows: 

With 
Donor Res tiictions Total 

Donor-restiicted eudowineut hinds $ 26.095.912 S 26.095.912 
Total $ 26.095.912 $ 26.095.912 

A summary of the changes in the Foundation's endowment net assets for the 
December 31,2020 is as follows: 

year ended 

With 
Douor Restrictions Total 

Eudo^Muent net assets, begiuuing ofyear S 22.636.039 S 22.636.039 

Investment return, net 2.840.355 2.840.355 

Contribiitious 1.274.671 1.274.671 

Appropriation of endowment assets for 
expenditure (655.153) (655.153) 

Eiidowment net assets, end ofyear $ 26.095.912 S 26.095.912 
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11. Commitmeiits and Coutiugeucies 

The Foundation is subject to ceitain legal proceedings and claims that arise in the ordinary coiu'se 
of business. In the opinion of management, the amoimt of ultimate liability with respect to these 
actions will not materially affect the fmaucial position of the Foundation. 

Tlie Foundation entered into a Cooperative Endeavor and Lease Agreement (Cooperative 
Endeavor) with the Board of Supervisors of LSU. The Agreement stipulates that the Foiuidaticn 
will lease from LSU certain land (Groimd Lease) and existing improvements thereon (Facihties 
Lease) in order to provide necessary, new. expanded and renovated Facilities/South. South End 
Zone Scoreboards and Olympic Sports Improvements, all as defined, for LSU. The Foundation 
entered into the Cooperative Endeavor for the pmpose of, and shall have the continuing obligation 
of, developing and constructing the Facilities/South and South End Zone Scoreboards in 
accordance with plans and specifications approved by LSU. and shall ensiue the maintenance, 
operation, management and replacement of the Facilities/South and South End Zone Scoreboaids. 

The term of the Ground Lease between LSU and the Foimdation is fifty years: however, it will 
terminate, together with the Cooperative Endeavor, when, and if, the Facilities/South is donated by 
the Foundation to LSU. The Facihties Lease is scheduled to terminate Jime 30, 2049; however, 
LSU may teiminate the lease at any time after the Bonds, referred to in Note 7. are paid in full or 
legally defeased. The Fomidation is committed to an annual rent of $75,000 for the land. 

12. Scoreboaid Sponsorships 

In 1999. the Foimdation entered into a Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with LSU that obhgated 
the Foundation to acquire, construct, and maintain new scoreboaids in LSU athletic venues at a 
total cost of approximately $5.2 million. In retum for its ftilfillment of this obligation, the 
Foundation was given an eight year license to solicit ceilain quahfied corporate sponsorship 
contracts, hi connection with its issuance of the Series 2004 Revenue Bonds. LSU extended the 
Foimdation's rights to solicit qualified corporate sponsorship contracts for a period of 
approximately 35 years. Effective July 1, 2005, the Foimdation, with approval of LSU. entered 
into a ten year lease agi-eement with Viacom Outdoor Advertising, Inc., d/b/a Outfiont Media 
Sports, whereby the Foundation leased its rights to the scoreboards to Viacom in retmn for an 
annual guaranteed rental payment. In November 2010. the lease agreement was amended 
extending the term for a period of one year through Jime' 30. 2016, and increasing the 
compensation paid to the Foimdation by $500,000. Additionally, the amendment requned the 
Foimdation to expend an additional $3-5 million over the next three years to construct, install, 
upgi'ade. maintain, service and replace scoreboards. This commitment was made by the Foimdation 
in 2014. In Jime 2016, the Foundation entered into a new lease agreement with Oiitfront Media 
Sports through June 30. 2026. Armiial compensation beginning at $3,500,000. and increasing 
$25,000 each subsequent year is paid in equal quarterly installments. The amended agreement also 
requires an additional $2 million in compensation for the first duee years of the agreement. 

Tire revenue received and recognized by the Foundation was $3,546,658 and $4,688,748 for the 
years ended December 31. 2021 and 2020, respectively, and is included in other revenues on the 
statements of activities. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEIVIENTS 

13. Retirement Savings Plan 

The Foundation established a 401(k) plan (the Plan) effective Febmaiy 1, 2002, to replace an 
existing Section 403(b) tax shelter annuity plan. The Plan covers all employees who complete 
applications to participate in the Plan and agi ee to the teims of the Plan. The Foimdation amended 
and restated the Plan effective April 22, 2010 and September 16, 2010. 

Undei- the Plan, tlie Foundation will make matching contiibutions in an amount equal to the smn of 
100% of the paiiicipants' elective defeii als that do not exceed 6% of die pailicipants' compensation 
as an Employer Safe Harbor Matcliing Contiibution. In addition, the Fomidation shall contribute 
an amount equal to the sum of 1.5% of the participants' annual compensation as an Employer 
Discretionaiy Contiibution. Employees are vested in the Employer Safe Harbor Matching 
Contributions at a rate of 100%, and are vested in the Employer Discretionaiy Contribution at a 
rate of 20% per year after reaching one year of seivice. as defmed. 

The Foimdation made matching contiibutions of approximately $226,000 and $248,000 for the 
years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively. 

14. Uncei-tain Tax Position 

Accoimting piinciples genemlly accepted in the United States of America provide accoimting and 
disclosure guidance about positions taken by an entity in its tax retiuns that might be imcertain. 
Hie Foundation believes that it has appropriate support for any tax positions taken, and as such, 
does not have any luiceitain tax positions that are material to the financial statements. 

Penalties and interest assessed by income taxing authorities, if any. would be included in total 
expenses. 

15. Snbseouent Events 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through the date that the financial statements were 
available to be issued April 18, 2022 and determined that the following events have occmied that 
reqiuie disclosure: 

In March 2022, the Foimdation entered into a promissoiy note receivable with a company in the 
amoimt of $780,000 at an interest rate of -0-%. The loan shall be due and payable on the tliirtieth 
day following a repayment event, as defined in the agreement. 

No other subsequent events occuning after- April 18, 2022 have been evaluated for inclusion in 
these financial statements. 
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LAPORTE 111 Veterans Blvd. I Suite 600 
CP*. 1 Busi-Pss *t>viso«s Metairie, LA 70005 

504.835.5522 I Fax 504.835.5535 
LaPortc.com 

Indepeudeat Auditor^s Report on 
Other Finaucial Inforinatioo -

Office of Statewide Repoi tiug and 
Accoutttlag Poiic3^ for State of Louisiana 

To the Executive Coumiittee of the Board of Diiectors 
Tiger Athletic Foimdation 
Baton Rouge. LA 

We have audited the financial statements of Tiger Athletic Foundation as of and for die years ended 
December 31. 2021 and 2020, and our report thereon dated April 18. 2022. which expressed an 
unmodified opinion on those financial statements appears on pages 1 - 3. Our audits were conducted 
for the purpose of fonning an opinion on the finaucial statements as a whole. Tlie accompanying 
Statements of Net Assets. Statements of Revenues. Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets, 
Component Unit Description, Schedules of Capital Assets, Schedules of Bonds and Note Payable 
and Capital Leases. Schedules of Bonds and Note Payable, and Schedule of Bonds Payable 
Amortization are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a requiied part of tlie 
financial statements. Such infoimation is the responsibihty of management and was derived fi:om 
and relates directly to the imderlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements. The infonuation has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of 
the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling 
such infonnation directly to the miderlying accoimting and other records used to prepare the 
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and otlier additional procedines in 
accordance with auditiug standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements 
as a whole. 

A Professional Accounting Corporation 

Metairie. LA 
April 18,2022 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS 
DECEMBi;R31.2n21«nd2Q2Q 

2021 2020 
Assets 

Cuireut assets: 
Cash and cash equK'alents 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Investments 
Investments 
Other receivables 
Contracts receri-able 
Pledges receivable 

Due from other caucuses 
Due from State Treasury 
Inventories 
Prepaid expenses 
Notes receri'able 

Other cuneut assets 
Total current assets 

Noncuirent assets: 

Restricted assets: 
Cash and cash equh'alents 
Investments 
Notes receivable 
Other 

Investments 

Other receivables 

Contracts recei\*able 
Pledges receh'able. net 
Notes receh'able 

Capital assets, net 

Assets held for donation to LSU 

Assets under capital leases, net 

Other noncuneut assets 

Totaluouairrent assets 

Total assets 

S 16^09,120 

38,243,875 
7,970,123 

21,065,366 
2,646,735 

26,458,196 
4,956^94 

278,081 

195,266 
118,022,956 

5,425,659 
99,298,809 

49,124^20 
3,519,952 

201,282,923 
8,359,752 

7,421,150 
374,432,565 

S 492,4554»21 

S 13.534,428 

34,627,312 
3,912.706 

21.889.925 

3.364.160 

6,623,397 

6.034.981 

195,917 

196.476 

90.379.302 

16,088,416 
114.735.177 

2,313.797 
29.S06J24 

4,794.884 

209.055.655 

8.556,443 

4.993.709 

390.344.305 

S 480.723.607 

See iudependeut auditor's repoit on other financial infomiatiou. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS fCOXTINLED) 

DECEMBER 31. 2Q21 and 202Q 

2021 2020 
Liabilities 
Ciirrent liabilities: 

Accoimts payable aiid accinted liabilities 

Accounts payable - consbatction in progress 

Due to other can^iwes 

Due to State Treasury 

Deferred revenues 

Amount held in custody for others 

Conqiensated absences payable 

Capital lease obligations 

Line-of-credit 

Note payable 

Contracts payable 

Bonds payable 

Term loan 
Other ciurent liabilities 

Total current liabilities 

Noncurrent liabilities: 

Amounts held in custody for others 
Compensated absences payable 
Capital lease obligations 
Note payable 

Contracts payable 

Deferred revenues 
Bonds payable 

Principal amount 
Deferred financing costs 

Term loan 
Principal amount 

Deferred financing costs 

Oih^ noncurrent liabilities 

Total noncurrent liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Net assets: 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for: 

None:q)endable 
E^qpendable 

Unrestricted 
Total net assets 

Total liabilities and net assets 

S 1,782,410 

44,178 

28,841,711 

623,960 

7,459,000 

3,236,692 

29,469 

42,017.420 

609,442 

49,456,329 

119,426,000 

(634,620) 

10,442,848 

(34,188) 

179.265,811" 

221,283,231 

61,387,191 

25,328,612 
40,903,913 

143,552,574 

271,172,290 

S 492,455,521 

1.803,799 

54.965 

27.858.349 

2.552.482 

7.647,000 

3.056.068 
36.121 

43.008.784 

613,258 

30.017.905 

126.885.000 

(690.756) 

13.679.540 

(43.104) 

170.461,843" 

213.470.627 

58.521,907 

24.127.768 

34.887.591 
149.715.714 
267.252.980 

S 480.723.607 

See iudependeut auditor's repoit on other financial infonuatiou. 
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STATEMENTS OF REVENUES. EXPENSES. AND 
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

YEARS E\DED DECEMBER31. 2021 and2020 

2021 2020 
Operating revenues: 

Student tuition and fees S - S • 
Less scholarsh^ allowances - -

Net student tuition and fees 
Gifts received by the Foundation 13,132,456 10361.789 
Earnings on Foundation endowments 
Federal appropriations 
Federal grants and contracts 
State and local grants and contracts 
Nongovernmental grants and contracts 33306,600 6.433382 
Sales and seivices of educational departments 
Hospital income 
Auxiliaiy enterprise revenues, including revenues pledged as security 

for bond issues 
Less: scholarship allo>\auce$ 

Net auxiliaiy revenues 
Other operating revenues 

Total operating revenues 

-
13,093,631 13.836,867 
59,732,687 30.632.038 

Operating eT^enses: 
Educational and general 

Instniction 
Research 
Public service 
Academic support 
Student seiv'ices 
Institutional support 
Operation and maintenance of plant 
Scholarships and fellowsh^s 

Auxiliafy enterprises 
Hospital 
Other operating e:^enses 

Total operating e:f>enses 
Operating income 

- -
18,456,747 14.140.913 
18,456,747 14.140.913 
41,275340 16.491.125 

See iiidependeut auditor's repoit on other financial infoiiuatiou. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ^CONTINUED) 

YEARS ENDEDDECMBER31. 2021 and2Q2Q 

Nouoperating revenues and (ejqjenses): 
State appropriations 
Gifts 
Net investment income 
Interest e35>ense 
Payments to or on behalf of the iuih*ersity 
Other nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Net nonoperating eT^enses 
Income before other revenues, expenses, gains, and losses 

Capital appropriations 

Capital gifis and giants 

Additions to permanent endoumeuts 
Other additions, net 

hicrease in net assets 

Net assets, beginning ofyear 
Giange in htirvahie of investments, available-for-sale 
Net assets, end ofyear 

2021 2020 

5,877,162 12.725,758 
(3,546,988) (3.828.176) 

(40,879,946) (17.411,680) 

(38,549,772) (8.514,098) 
2,726,168 7.977.027 

1,193,142 1,274.671 

3,919310 9351.698 

267,252380 258.001,282 

$ 271,172,290 $ 267.252.980 

See iudepeudeut auditor's repoit on other financial information. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

COMPONENT UNIT DESCRIPTION 

Component Unit Descriplion 

Tiger Athletic Foundation is a legally separate, tax-exempt organization supporting Louisiana State 
Univei-sity - Baton Rouge, which is a component unit of the LSU System. This Foimdatiou was 
included in the University's financial statements because its assets equaled 3% or more of the assets 
of the imiversity system it supports. 

Dming the year ended December 31, 2021, Tiger Atliletic Foundation made distributions to or on 
behalf of the University for both restricted and lunestricted purposes in the amount of $40,879,946. 
$604,329 fi-om booster clubs, and $148,045 from affiliated chapters. Dining the yeai' ended 
December 31.2020. Tiger Athletic Foimdation made dishibutions to or on behalf of the University 
for both restr icted and imi-estricted piuposes in the amoimt of $17,411,680, $994,734 from booster 
clubs, and $199,015 from affiliated chapters. The booster club and affiUated chapter accounts are 
maintained by Tiger Atliletic Foimdation. 

Complete financial statements for Tiger Athletic Foundation can be obtained fr om: 

Tiger Athletic Foimdation 
P.O. Box 711 
Baton Rouge. Louisiana 70821 

Or fr'om the Foimdation's website at: www.lsutaf.org 

Tiger Athletic Foundation is a nonprofit organization that reports under the Finaiwial Reporting 
for Not-for-profit Organizations Topic of the FASB ASC. As such, certain revenue recognition 
criteria and presentation features are different fr-om GASB revenue recognition aiteria and 
presentation featmes. With the exception of necessary presentation adjustments, no modifications 
have been made to the Foimdation's financial infoimatiou in the University's financial report for 
these differences. 

See independent auditor's report on other financial infonnation. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOLJNDATEQN 

SCIIEDlIt.E OF CAPITAL ASSETS 

Balance 
12/31/2020 Additions Transfers Retirements 

Balance 
12/31/2021 

Capitd assets not being depreciated; 
Land 
Capitalized collections 
Livestock 
Construction in progress 

$ 4,740,000 S 

4,065.616 2,077,134 

$ 

(4.375,341) 

$ - $ 4,740,000 

1,767,409 
Total capital assets not being depreciated S 8,805,616 S 2,077,134 $ (4,375,341) $ - $ 6,507,409 

Other capital assets: 
Land improvements 
Less accumulated depreciation 

s 5,359,961 $ 
(907,413) (64.735) 

S $ - $ 5,359,961 
(972,148) 

Total land imfffovements 4,452,548 (64,735) - - 4,387,813 

BLuldijigs 
Less accumulated depreciation 

263,158,797 
(67,393.305) (8.001,972) 

2,661,581 (65,842) 265,754,536 
(75,395,277) 

Total buildings 195,765,492 (8,001.972) 2,661,581 (65,842) 190,359,259 

Equipment 
Less accumulated depreciation 

320,232 
(291.045) 

6,497 
(7.242) 

- - 326,729 
(298.287) 

Total equipment 29,187 (745) - - 28,442 

Vehicles 
Less accumulated depreciation 

50,222 
(47,410) (2.812) 

• - 50,222 
(50.222) 

Total vehicles 2,812 (2,812) - - -

Total other capital assets s 200.250.039 S (8.070.264) S 2,661,581 S (65,842) $ 194.775.514 

Capital asset summary: 
Capital assets not being depreciated 
Other ctq)ita] assets, at cost 

s 8,805,616 S 
268.889.212 

2,077,134 
6.497 

S (4,375,341) 
2.661.581 

$ - S 
(65.842) 

6,507,409 
271,491.448 

Total cost of capital assets 
Less accumulated depreciation 

277,694,828 
(68.639,173) 

2,083,631 
(8,076,761) 

(1,713,760) (65,842) 277,998,857 
(76,715.934) 

Capital assets, net $ 209.055.655 $ (5.993.130) $ (1,713.760) * $ (65.842) S 201.282.923 

* During the year ended December 31,2021. SI.713,760 uf completed ccnstruction in progress was transferred out of capital assets and Into assets held for donation to LSU. 

See independent auditor's report on other financial information. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

SCHKmU-E OF CAPtTAI. ASSETS 
YEAR F:NI)EI) DECEMBER 31. 2020 

Buluncu 
12/31/2« 19 /\(kliti<ms Trans Tcrs Retirements 

Balance 
12/31/2020 

Capital assets not being depreciated; 
Land 
Capitalisd collections 
Livestock 
Construction in progress 

$ 4,740,000 

7,665.763 

S 

8.49U71 

S 

(11.898,960) 

5 

(192,558) 

S 4,740,000 

4.065.616 

Total capital assets not being depreciated $ 11405,763 S 8,491,371 s (11.898.960) S (192558) S 8.805.616 

Other capital assets: 
Land improvements 
Less accumulated depreciation 

S 5,359,961 
f825.550) 

$ 
(81.863) 

s - S • $ 5,359,961 
(907,413) 

Total land irrprovements 4,534,411 (81,863) - - 4,452,548 

Buildings 
Less accumulated depreciatbn 

261,148.474 
f6l.395.825) 

141,648 
(7.877.826) 

3,749,021 (1,880,346) 
1.880,346 

263,158,797 
(67.393.305) 

Total buildings 199,752,649 (7,736,178) 3,749,021 - 195,765,492 

Equipment 
Less accumulated depreciatbn 

314,837 
(281.790) 

5,395 
(9.255) 

• • 320.232 
(291,045) 

Tolalequipment 33,047 (3,860) - - 29.187 

VehiclBs 
Less accumulated depreciatbn 

50,222 
(39,849) (7,561) 

• • 50,222 
(47,410) 

Total vehicles 10.373 (7.561) . . 2.812 

Total other capital assets $ 204,330,480 $ f7.829.462) s 3.749.021 s , % 200250,039 

Capital asset sumnBiy: 
Capital assets not being depreciated 
Other capital assets, at cost 

s 12,405,763 
266873.494 

S 8,491,371 
147,043 

s (11,898,960) 
3.749,02! 

$ (192,558) 
(1.880,346) 

s 8,805,616 
268.889.212 

Total cost of capital assets 
Less accumulated depreciatbn 

279,279,257 
(6Z543.0I4) 

8,638,414 
(7,976,505) 

(8,149,939) (2,072,904) 
1,880,346 

277.«)4,828 
(68.639,173) 

Capital assets, net s 216736.243 s 661,909 s (8.149,939) * s (192,558) s 209,055.655 

* During the year ended December 31.2020. S8,149,939 of completed construction ui progress was trans fertcd out of capital assets and into assets held for donation to LSU. 

See independent auditor's report on other tlnancial information. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

SCHEDULE OF BONDS AND NOTE PAYABLE AND CAPITAL LEASES 
nrrFMRFK^ti.inii 

Baliince at 
December 31, 

2020 Additions Reductions 

Bsilnnce at Amounts 
December 31, Due Within 

2021 One Year 
Bonds and notes payable and capital leases: 

Bonds payable 
Note payable 
Capital lease obligations 
Less deferred financing costs 

Total bonds, notes, and capital leases 

134,532,000 $ 
16,735,608 

f733.S60) 

$ 7,647,000 $ 126,885,000 $ 7,459,000 
3,056,068 13,679,540 3,236,692 

(65,052) (668.808) 
$ 150,533,748 $ 

(65,052) 
$ 10,638,016 $ 139,895,732 $ 10,630,640 

Other liabilities; 
Amounts held in custody for others 
Other current liabilities 
Deferred revenue 

Totalother liabilities 

3,165,740 
36,121 

57,876,254 

1,065,469 
401,202 

60,515,520 

2,997,807 
407,854 

40,093,734 

1,233,402 
29,469 

78,298,040 
61,078,115 

623,960 
29,469 

28,841,711 
$ 61,982,191 S 43,499,395 $ 79,560,911 $ 29,495,140 

See independent auditor's report on other financial information. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

SCHEDULE OF BONDS AND NOTE PAYABLE AND CAPITAL LEASES 
nFCFMumM.nm 

Bonds and notes payable and capital leases; 
Bonds payable 
Note payable 
Capital lease obligations 
Less deferred financing costs 

Total bonds, notes, and capital leases 

Other liabilities: 

Amounts held in custody for others 
Deferred revenue 
Other liabilities 

Total other liabilities 

Balance at 
December 31, 

2019 

$ 142,339,000 
19,620,214 

(800,380) 

Additions Reductions 

Balance at 
DcccmbcrBl, 

2U2U 

Amounts 
Due Within 
One Year 

$ 7,807,000 $ 134,532,000 $ 7,647,000 
2384,606 16,735,608 3,056,068 

(66,520) (733.860) (65,052) 
S 161.158,834 $ $ 10,625,086 $ 150,533,748 $ 10,638,016 

$ 3,040,486 $ 

57,794,327 

22,617,666 
384,335 

53,505,830 

22,492,412 
348,214 

53,423,903 

3,165,740 
36,121 

57,876,254 

2,552,482 
36,121 

27,858,349 
$ 60,834,813 $ 76,507,831 S 76,264,529 S 61,078,115 $ 30,446,952 

See independent auditor's report on other financial information. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

SCH EPULE OF BONDS AND NOTE PAYABLE 
incj^mFRM.nm 

Date of Original 
Principal 

Outstanding (Redeemed) 
Principai 

Outstanding Interest 
Interest 

Outstanding 
Issue Issue Issue 12/31/2020 Issued 12/31/2021 Rates 12/31/2021 

Series 2012 Bonds October 23,2012 $ 5,100,000 ; $ 61,512,000 $ (2,967,000) $ 58,545,000 Fixed/Variable* $ 

Series 2015 Bonds July 1,2015 52,000,000 35,460,000 (3,770,000) 31,690,000 2.49% -

Series 2015A Bonds November 1,2015 53,045,000 37,560,000 (910,000) 36,650,000 2.25% -

Less deferred financing costs (955,663) (690,756) 56,136 (634,620) 

Total Bonds PayaUc 109,189337 133,841,244 (7390364) 126,250,380 -

Term Loan E)eceirber 1,2019 19,620,214 16,735,608 (3,056,068) 13,679340 2.59% 29,469 

Less deferred financing costs (52,763) (43,104) 8,916 (34,188) _ 

$ 128,756,788 I fi 150333,748 $ (10,638,016) $ 139,895,732 $ 29,469 

* Fixed rale of 2.37% through 2029, and variable thereafter 

See independent auditor's report on other financial information. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

SCHEDULE OF BONDS AND NOTE PAYABLE 
I)FrKVmPR3K2«20 

Issue 
Date of 
Issue 

Original 
Issue 

Principal 
Outstanding 
12/31/2019 

(Redeemed) 
Issued 

Principal 
Outstanding 
12/31/2020 

Intcre.st 
Rates 

Interest 
Outstanding 
12/31/2020 

Series 2012 Bonds October 23,2012 $ 5,100,000 $ 64,409,000 ; $ (2,897,000) $ 61,512,000 Fixed/Variable* $ 

Series 2015 Bonds July 1,2015 52,000,000 39,070,000 (3,610,000) 35,460,000 2.49% -

Series 2015A Bonds November 1,2015 53,045,000 38,860,000 (1,300,000) 37,560,000 2.25% -

Less deferred financing costs (955.663) (747,617) 56,861 (690,756) 

Total Bonds Payable 109,189337 141,591383 (7,750,139) 133,841,244 -

Term Loan December 1,2019 19,620,214 19,620,214 (2,884,606) 16,735,608 2.59% 36,121 

Less deferred financing costs (52,763) (52,763) 9,659 (43,104) 
$ 128.756.788 S 161,158,834 : S (10,625,086) : S 150.533.748 $ 36,121 

Fb®d rate of 2.37% through 2029, and variable thereafter 

See independent auditor's report on other financial information. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

SCHEDULE OF BONDS PAYABLE AMORTIZATION 
YEAR ENDEDDECEVtBER 31. 2021 

Fiscsil Year 
DiAng Principal Interest Total 

2022 S 7.459.000 Fixed 7-459,000 
2023 7.483.000 Fixed 7,483,000 

2024 7.753.000 Fixed 7.753,000 
2025 8,025.000 Fb«d 8.025,000 

2026 10.320.000 Fixed 10.320.000 
2027 10.656.000 Ffaflsd 10.656.000 

2028 10.669,000 Fixed 10.669.000 
2029 10.614.000 Fixed 10.614.000 

2030 10.796.000 FbedA^aiiable 10.796.000 

2031 6.835.000 FixedA^'ariable 6.835,000 

2032 7.121.000 FixedA^ariable 7.121.000 
2033 7.405.000 FixedA^aiiable 7.405,000 

2034 5.251.000 FixedA/ariable 5,251,000 
2035 4.899.000 FixedAf'ariable 4.899.000 

2036 4.999.000 FixedA/ariable 4.999.000 

2037 5.100,000 Fixed/Variable 5.100.000 
2038 750,000 FixedA/ariable 750,000 

2039 750.000 Fixed/Variable 750.000 

2040 - FixedA/ariable • 

Total S 126.885.000 S 126.885.000 

See independent auditor's report on othei- financial infoimation. 
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LAPORTE 
CPAft I RlJBINfSS A0VI6ORS 

UPorce. AFAC 
111 Veterans Blvd. 1 Suite 600 

iVlerairie, l.A 70005 
504.835.5522 : Fa.x 504.835.5535 

LaPoric.com 

liideoeudeat Auditor's Report on 
Other Financial Infoi inatlon -

Tiger Athletic Foundation 
Uniform Affiliation Agreement 
with Louisiana State University 

To the Executive Conmiittee of the Board of Dii ectoi-s 
Tiger Athletic Foundation 
Baton Rouge. LA 

We have audited the financial statements of Tiger Athletic Foundation as of and for the years ended 
December 31. 2021 and 2020. and our report thereon dated i^ril 18. 2022. wliich expressed an 
luunodified opinion on those financial statements appears on pages 1-3. Our audits were conducted 
for the pmpose of fonuing an opinion on tlie financial statements as a wdiole. The accompanying 
Simmiaries of Expenses Paid to Louisiana State University are presented for piuposes of additional 
analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 
accoimtmg and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The infonnation has been 
subjected to the auditing procedmes apphed in the audits of the financial statements and certain 
additional procedmes. including comparing and reconciling such infonnation directly to the 
imderlying accounting and other" records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial 
statements themselves, and otiiei additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated 
in ail material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

A Professional Accoimting Corporation 

Metairie, LA 
April 18,2022 
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An [ndependently Owned Member, RSM US Alliance 
ASM us Alltance member firms are separate arxi fndepenCeni buslDesses and legal entities 
thai ate responsible foi Ifrcit own acts and omissions, and each is separate and Indcpeisdent 
ftom RSM US ILP. RSM US LLP is the U.S. member firm of RSU Intematioriai, a global network of 
independent audn. lai. andconsulUng nrms. Merrbers or RSM LIS AUiaricc liavc acceu to RSM 
fntematlonal resources through R5MUS LLP but are not member firms of RSM InterriationaL 



TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

SUMMARIES OF EXPENSES PAID TO LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY 
YEARS ENDEDDECEV1BER31. 2021 AXD2020 

2021 2020 

Rent expense S 102,359 $ 98,422 
Groimd lease payments 85,000 87,100 
Seciuiry expenses 50,692 53,429 
Telephone/Communications expenses 50,653 63.735 
Computing semces contract payment 29,100 25304 
Parking expenses 26,768 28,081 
Haudliug/Sei'vice fees 18,195 -
Conqjensation for LSU contract staff 11,092 30.643 
Postage expense 9,292 3.326 
Chib card printing and readers/equ^ment for stadium chib 4,088 4.537 
Repairs and maintenance expenses 1,700 2,165 
Miscellaneous e3q)euse 1,050 960 
Travel for TAF staffdonors (loc^g/airfare) 511 296 

$ 390,500 $ 397,998 

See independent auditor's report on other financial information. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUiNDATIOy 

STATEMENT OF ACTI\TTIES 
YEAR ENDED DECEVffiER 31. 2021 

Without Donor With Donor Total 
Restiictlons Restrictions 2021 

Reveuiies and gams: 
Donations - TAP meni>ei5 $ L646.191 $ 12.679,407 $ 14.325,598 
Contract rcA'cnue 33.506.d00 - 33.506.600 
Restricted revenue - - -

Scoreboard sponsorships 3.546.658 - 3.546,658 
Rents - University Chib and LSU 8.790.954 - 8.790,954 
Investment return, net 2310262 704.623 3.014,885 
Net realized and unrealized gains (l.mS09) 4.344.186 2.862277 
Merchandise revenue - - -

Other revenue 756.019 - 756.019 
Total revenues and gains 49.074.775 17.728.216 66.802i>91 

Net assets released fronirestrictions 10.511.050 (10.511.050) -

Dpenses: 
Programservices: 

Contribution to LSU - athletic 
department 40.869J32 - 40,869.732 

Contribution to LSU - non-athletic 10,214 • 10214 
Tiger Den Suites 4.222.799 - 4,222.799 
StadhunClub 8.918.518 - 8,918.518 
AlexBox Suites 270.651 - 270.651 
Basketball 103.597 - 103,597 

Supporting activities: 
General and administrative 6.061.176 - 6.061.176 
Rindraising 2.426.994 - 2.426.994 

Total e^enses 62.583.681 • 62.883.681 
Increase in net assets $ (3297.856) S 7.217.166 S 3.919.310 

See iudependent auditor's report. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
WAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2020 

Without Donor with Donor Total 
Restrictions Resti'lctlons 2020 

Revenues and gains: 
Donations • TAF msmbeis $ L603.596 S 10.032,864 $ 11,636,460 
Contract revenue e.433382 - 6.433.382 
Restricted revenue - - -
Scoreboard sponsorships A688.748 - 4.688.748 
Rents - University Club and LSU 8.755.001 - 8.755.001 
hivestinent retum.net 2.789.397 377,121 3.166.518 
Net realized and unrealized gains 5^50.893 4.308.347 9.559.240 
Merchandise revenue - - • 
Other revenue 393.118 - 393.118 

Total revenues and gains 29,914.135 14.718.332 44.632.467 

Net assets released from restrictions 10.916.391 (10.916J91) -

Bqrenses; 
Programser\-ices: 

Contribution to LSU - athletic 
department 17,011.680 - 17.011.680 

Contribution to LSU -non-athletic 400.000 - 400.000 
Tiger Den Suites 3,301,942 - 3,301.942 
Stadium Chib 7,885.247 - 7.885.247 
AlexBox Suites 248,681 - 248.681 

Supporting acth ities: 
General and adnxnistiative 3,799.571 - 3.799.571 
Fuudraising 2.733.648 - 2.733.648 

Total e:;)euses 35.380.769 - 35.380.769 
Increase in net assets $ 5.449.757 s 3.801.941 S 9J51.69S 

See indepeudent auditor's report. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES IN SUPPORT OF INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS 

VFAR ITNI)Eni>FGnV1BFJ<.M.202l 

Men's Women's Non-Program 
Footlull Baskctiian Baskctlial! Other Snoi'ts Snceific Total 

Roenucs 

Contributions $ 1,411,701 $ 590,270 $ 337.036 $ 1,459,795 $ 32,742,130 $ 36,540,932 
Compensations and benefits provided 

by a third party 4,900,000 - - 112,000 79,388 5,091,388 

Total revenues S 6.311,701 $ 590,270 $ 337,036 $ 1,571.795 $ 32,821.518 $ 41,632.330 

Expenses 

Coaching other compensation and benefits $ 4,900,000 $ $ $ 112,000 $ 79,388 $ 5,091,388 
Severance payments - - - - - -
Recruiting 73,866 419.745 10.697 2,403 (660) 506,051 
Teamtravel - - - 139,231 - 139,231 
Equ^ment, uniforms, and supplies - - 26,902 99,838 9,082 135,822 
Game e>penses 61,859 7,997 6,844 77,2% - 153,9% 
Fundraising, mariceting, and promotion 45,363 88,465 3,637 62,246 172,631 372,342 
Direct facilities,maintenance, and rental - - - - - -
Spirit groups - - - - 72,549 72,549 
Membersh^ and dues 15,288 3,549 1,183 20,660 16,022 56,702 
Other operating ei^enses 1.215.325 70,514 287.773 1.058,121 32,472.506 35,104,239 

Total expenses $ 6,311,701 $ 590,270 $ 337,036 $ 1,571,795 $ 32.821,518 $ 41,632,320 

During the year ended Decembers 1,2021, Tiger Athletic Foundation made distributions to or 
on behalf of the University for both restricted and unrestricted puiposes in the amount of 
$40,879,946; $604,329 from booster clubs; and $148,045 fromafTiilated chapters. The booster 
club and affiliated chapter accounts are maintained by Tiger Athletic Foundation. 

See independent auditor's report. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES ANO EXPENSES IN SUPPORT OF I^TERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS 

YEAR FMHEn DKCEMBFR M. 21120 

Men's Women's Non-Program 
Football Basketball Basketball Other Sports Specific Total 

Revenues 

Contributions $ 2,369,805 $ 422,888 $ 32,250 $ 4,511,448 $ 10,064,793 $ 17,401,184 
Compensations and benefits provided 

by a third party 483,964 1,527 - 41,082 677,672 1,204,245 

Total revenues $ 2,853,769 $ 424,415 $ 32,250 $ 4,552,530 $ 10,742,465 $ 18,605,429 

Expenses 

Coaching other compensation and benefits $ 483,964 $ 1,527 $ $ 41,082 $ 677,672 $ 1,204,245 
Severance payments - - - - - -
Recruiting 124,303 66,072 8,447 14,059 - 212,881 
Team travel 15,875 3,904 - 17,018 - 36,797 
Equipment, uniforms, and supplies - - - 64,281 - 64,281 
Game expenses 17,228 2,505 - 15,763 - 35,496 
Fundraising, marketing, and promotion - 114,185 425 102,872 376,876 594,358 
Direct facilities, maintenance, and rental - - - • - - -
Spirit groups - - - - 44,905 44,905 
Membership and dues 9,816 1,775 3,549 15,617 14,155 44,912 
Other operating expenses 2.202,583 234.447 19.829 4,281,838 9,628,857 16,367,554 

Total expenses $ 2,853.769 $ 424,415 $ 32,250 $ 4,552,530 $ 10,742,465 $ 18,605,429 

During the year ended December 31,2020, the Tiger Athletic Foundation made distributions to or 
on behalf of the University for both restricted and unrestricted purposes in the amount of 
$17,411,680; $994,734 from booster clubs; and $199,015 from affiliated chapters. The booster 
club and affiliated chapter accounts are maintained by Tiger Athletic Foundation. 

See independent auditor's report. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

PHILANTHROPIC ACTIVITY SUMMARY REPORT 

Contributions 
without Donor Contributions with Contributions with 

Restrictions - Team Donor Restrictions - Donor Restrictions - Total Donor 
TAF Championship Restrictions for Restrictions that are Restricted 

Years Donations Purpose Perpetual in Nature Grand Total Collections 

2021 % 1,571,718 $ 11,486,265 $ 1,193,142 J ; 14,251,125 £ 11,168,440 

2020 % 1,552,559 $ 8,758,193 $ 1,274,671 J ; 11,585,423 $ 12,113,222 

2019 $ 1,687,270 $ 10,283,460 £ 1,392,956 J ; 13,363,686 £ 9,731,943 

2018 $ 1,470,025 $ 7,502,551 $ 1,242,157 S ; 10,214,733 $ 8,643,553 

2017 S 1,469,043 $ 8,993,110 $ 946,687 $ 1 11,408,840 £ 9,861,017 

2016 $ 1,254,668 $ 9,170,389 £ 2,711,887 £ 13,136,944 £ 11,081,205 

2015 s 1,021,009 $ 9,177,735 £ 2,559,668 £ 12,758,412 £ 11,230,310 

2014 £ 1,057,022 $ 12,079,537 £ 1,104,993 £ 14,241,552 £ 12,524,077 

2013 $ 993,252 $ 13,575,008 £ 574,919 $ 15,143,179 £ 10,665,991 

2012 $ 1,039,329 £ 23,073,388 £ 939,853 $ 25,052,570 £ 17,439,330 

2011 $ 1,039,856 £ 17,858,891 $ 936,058 $ 19,834,805 £ 16,524,469 

2010 $ 1,034,329 £ 4,850,255 $ 1,494,008 $ 7,378,592 $ 11,553,087 

2009 $ 1,195,858 £ 11,469,901 $ 633,870 $ 13,299,629 $ 9,499,205 

2008 $ 2,755,892 £ 7,854,335 $ 917,795 S 11,528,022 $ 7,991,332 

2007 $ 678,445 $ 5,879,055 £ 3,962,733 $ 10,520,233 $ 8,132,382 

See independent auditor's report. 
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TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE C0\T:RAGE RATIO -
SERIES 2012. SERIES 2015, AND SERIES 2015A 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2021 

A\BilaUe Re^cnaes 

Total revenues without donor restrictions of S50.883.641 less 

total expenses (S5l.382.500 nanus depreciation of $8,076,761. 

amortization of $140,000 and discretionary ejipenses of $31,090,571). $ 38.808.473 

DebtSeniceReqnireineQls S 14.284.909 

Debt Serv'ice Coverage Ratio 2.72 

Miniuumrequired debt service coverage. If in defeult, TAP will 

incur an increased interest rate of Prime plus 2%. 125 

Minimimiequired debt service coverage ratio to incur 

additional debt. 1.75 

See independent accoiintanrs report. 
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CP*. * B.S.HPSS *0V.S0KS Mctairie, LA 70005 

504.835.5322 I Fajc 504.835.5535 
LaPortc.com 

ANNUAL CERTIFICATE OF 
LaPORTE, A PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTING CORPORATION 

AS INDEPENDENT AUDITORS OF 
TIGER ATHLETIC FOUNDATION 

RESPECTING THE SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 

I, the undersigned, DO HEREBY CERTIFY tliat I am a dii^ector with LaPorte, A 
Professional Accounting Coiporation, a coiporation duly organized and existing imder 
and by viitue of tlie laws of the State of Louisiana. 

I, FURTHER CERTIFY that as of this 18 day of April, 2022, and to the best of my 
knowledge, the Schedule of Debt Service Coverage Ratio of Tiger Athletic Foundation as 
of December 31, 2021 has been prepared and reported as prescribed by and related to the 
$52,000,000 Revenue Bonds (Series 2015) reflecting the provisions of resolutions 
adopted by Tiger Athletic Foundation and issued July 1, 2015; the $53,045,000 Revenue 
Bonds (Series 2015A) reflecting the provisions of resolutions adopted by Tiger Athletic 
Foundation and issued on November 1, 2015; and, the $75,000,000 Revenue Bonds 
(Series 2012) reflecting the provisions of resolutions adopted by Tiger Athletic 
Foundation and issued on October 22, 2012, amended to $70,000,000 in revenue on June 
22,2014 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereimto set my hand as of the 18 day of April ^ 
2022. 

Gr egory P. Romig, CPA 
Director of Audit Service 
LaPorte CPAs and Business Advisors 

LOUISIANA • TEXAS 

An Independently Owned Member, RSM US Alliance 
RSMUSAGIjncemeirdief firms ate sepAraie and Irrifependeni businesses and legal enlllles 
(hat atutesporKibicroi ihci' own acta and ombslaiu. and each la separate and Indcpci^eni 
from BSM US LLP. US LLP is the U.S. memtwr firm of RSM Interralional, a glob^ nerwork of 
independent audit, tax. Jtidcottsultitig firms. Members of RSM US Alliance have access to RSM 
international resources through RStf, U5LLP but are not member firms of RSM Intematxmal 


